Atlanta Public Library District June 2019 Annual Meeting Agenda

Pursuant the Open Meetings Act notice is hereby given that the Annual Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the
Atlanta Public Library District will be held on June 20, 2019, at 6:30pm in The Loft at Union Hall adjacent to the
Atlanta Museum. A copy of the agenda, previous meeting minutes, and monthly financial report are available
online at www.atlantapld.org 48 hours prior to the meeting.

The Atlanta Public Library District strives to be o service-driven community resource for learning, creativity and
engagement. Its mission is to improve the quality of life of patrons by expanding their horizons, meeting their
learning needs, and enhancing their interests in meaningful and entertaining ways.

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
PUBLIC COMMENTS

Public comments are limited to four minutes for each individual, with a total of 20 minutes allotted for al| public
comments. Anyone who wishes to address the Board should sign in prior to the meeting on the sheet provided.
The Library’s Rules for Public Comment are posted at the Library and Museum and available at all public meetings.

APPROVAL OF APRIL 25, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
APPROVAL OF TREASURER’S REPORT FOR APRIL AND MAY 2019
ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2019-20

CONSENT AGENDA

Acceptance of Directors’ Annual Reports

e Library
*  Museum

Acceptance of Board Annual Reports

*  Planning -~ Randy Brooks

* Facilities and Grounds - Steve Dreyer
*  Funding and Finance — Steve Dreyer
* Insurance —Karen Horn

¢ Compliance — Karen Horn

s Technalogy - Lori Cotton

*  Programs and Services — Lori Cotton
*  Personnel — Karen Horn

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

¢ Downey Building Roof Repairs
*  Preliminary Budget 2019-20
* Settlement of Edgar County Watchdogs Lawsuit

Dated this 18th day of June, 2019
Cathy Maciariello, Library Director; Rachel Neisler, Museum Director



The April 25, 2019 meeting of the Atlanta Public Library District was held in The
Loft at Union Hall at 6:30 PM. The meeting was called to order by President
Randy Brooks. Secretary Karen Horn called the roll with the following trustees
present: Randy Brooks, Steve Dreyer, Lori Cotton, Jlim Welchel, Bob Letterly and
Karen Horn. Jeremy Snead was absent. Also present were Cathy Maciariello and
Rachel Neisler, Directors. Newly elected trustees Marjory Dyer and Mary Hill
were also present.

President Randy Brooks opened the meeting for public comments. There were
three individuals who spoke.

After review of the minutes of the February 21, 2019 board meeting Lori Cotton
moved to accept the minutes as written. Steve Dreyer seconded the motion. The
motion carried as follows: Randy Brooks (yes), Lori Cotton (yes), Steve Dreyer
(ves), Jim Welchel (yes), Bob Letterly (yes) and Karen Horn (yes). Jeremy Snead
was absent and did not vote.

Lori Cotton moved to go into closed session under 5 ILCS 120/2 Section C
Subsection 11. The motion was seconded by Steve Dreyer. The motion carried as
follows: Randy Brooks (yes), Lori Cotton (yes), Steve Dreyer {yes), Jim Welchel
(ves}), Bob Letterly {yes) and Karen Horn (yes). Jeremy Snead was absent and did
not vote. Marjory Dyer and Mary Hill were invited to sit in on the closed session.

After closed session Bob Letterly moved to re-open the regular meeting. Jim
Welchel seconded the motion. The motion carried as follows: Randy Brooks
(ves), Lori Cotton (yes), Steve Dreyer (yes}, Jim Welchel (yes), Bob Letterly (yes)
and Karen Horn (yes). Jeremy Snead was absent and did not vote.

After review of the financial reports for February and March 2019, a motion was
made by Lori Cotton to accept the reports as presented. The motion was
seconded by Bob Letterly. The motion carried as follows: Randy Brooks (yes),
Steve Dreyer (yes), Lori Cotton (yes), Jim Welchel (yes), Bob Letterly (yes) and
Karen Horn {yes). Jeremy Snead was absent and did not vote.



Steve Dreyer reported the receipt and opening of bids for library gutter repairs.
Only one bid was received from Parks Construction for $56,805. He reported
there was no action to be taken at this time.

A motion was made by Steve Dreyer to accept Board Reports. The motion was
seconded by Jim Welchel. The motion carried as follows: Randy Brooks (yes),
Steve Dreyer (yes), Lori Cotton (yes), Jim Welchel (yes), Bob Letterly {yes) and
Karen Horn (yes). Jeremy Snead was absent and did not vote.

Regarding Directors Reports for the library and museum, Cathy Marciariello
indicated she will review and update the expenses for Museum on Main Street
exhibit. Rachel reported the Museum will open May 1™ and the window on the
Union Hall building has been lettered for the Visitor Center which will be open
from April to October. A motion was made to accept the Directors Reports by Lori
Cotton. The motion was seconded by Steve Dreyer. The motion carried as
follows: Randy Brooks (yes), Steve Dreyer (yes), Lori Cotton (yes), Jim Welchel
(yes), Bob Letterly (yes) and Karen Horn (yes). Jeremy Snead was absent and did
not vote.

The oaths of office were administered to the newly elected trustees. Vice

President Lori Cotton swore in Karen Horn. Secretary Karen Horn then swore in

Marjory Dyer, Randy Brooks, Mary Hill and Jim Welchel. Randy Brooks thanked
Bob Letterly and Jeremy Snead for their time served on the library board.

The following items were discussed under New Business:

Regarding 2019-2020 board meeting dates, there was a short discussion regarding
a suggestion to meet monthly. A motion was made by Karen Horn and seconded
by Lori Cotton to accept Ordinance No. 19-01 showing reguiar meetings of the
Board of Trustees on July 25, 2019; September 19, 2019; November 14, 2019;
February 13, 2020; April 16, 2020 and June 25, 2020 (annual meeting). The
motion carried as follows: Randy Brooks {yes), Lori Cotton (yes), Steve Dreyer
(yes), Jim Welchel (no), Mary Hill {no), Marge Dyer (yes) and Karen Horn (yes).



Regarding the Spring Fundraiser, Randy Brooks announced a golf tournament and
bake sale to be held June 8". However, there may be a conflict regarding this
date so he will try to come up with a new date.

Regarding Peggy Payne relocation/Route 66 Partnership lease, due to the tourist
center location Peggy will move to an office space. If that space is rented at some
point, we would need to find another place for her.

Cathy Marciariello reminded board members about June being our annual
meeting and election of officers.

There being no further business to come before the board, a motion was made to
adjourn the meeting by Jim Welchel. The motion was seconded by Steve Dreyer.
The motion carried as follows: Randy Brooks (yes), Lori Cotton (yes), Steve Dreyer
(yes), Jim Welchel (yes), Mary Hill (yes), Marge Dyer (yes) and Karen Horn (yes).
The meeting was adjourned at 7:28 PM.

Respectfully submitted

Karen Horn, Secretary



Attanta Public Library Disfrict
Aflanta, lllinois

Statement of Assets, Liabilities & Fund Eguities ~ Modified Cash Basis - Gov Funds
April 30, 2019

Current Year

ASSETS
Current Assets
Atlanta National Bank $ 47,018.24
Savings 10,938.47
Total Current Assets 57,956.71
Other Current Assets
Certificates of Deposit 15,703.95
Total Other Assets 15,703.95
TOTAL ASSETS $ 73,680.66
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Fica/FWH Payable 3 1,245.47
SWH Payable 223.78
IMRF Payable 77.20
Accrued Unemployment Payable 21.81
Total Current Liabilities 1,568.27

Long-Term Liabilities
Loan - Construction

161,019.14

Total Long-Term Liabllities 161,019.14
Total Liabilities 162,587.41
MNet Assets

Amt to be Provided for Loan (161,019,14)
Unrestricted Net Assels 65,891.15
Res Net Assests - Soclal Security 6,456.69
Res Net Assats - IMRF 6,583.75
Change in Net Assets for the Year (6,848.20)
Total Net Assets (88.926.75)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS § 73,660,66

See Accountants' Compilation Report
2



Atlanta Public Library District

Atlanta, Ilinois

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -

Revenues

Property Taxes
Corp Tax
55 Tax
IMRF Tax
Audit Tax
Liability Tax
Bld/Equip & Mafnt Tax
Total Property Tax Revenue

Fees

Fax

Coples

Fines

Mon-resident Ubrary Cards

Hospitality

Program Registrations
Taotal Fee Revenue

Merchandise
Beoks
Merchandlse Income
Total Merchandise Revenue

Grants
Tllinois Prairie Community Foundation
Per Capita
MOMS
Other Grant Income
Total Grant Revenue

Contributions
Program Sponsorships
Fundraising Events
Memoarial Denations
Cther Contributions
Total Contribution Revenue

Rentals
Rent - Library Building
Rent - Unien Hall Event Space
Rent - Union Hali Offices
Rent - Palms Grill

Total Rental Revenue

Misc. Income
Interest
Cther Misc. Income
Total Misc, Revenue

Total Revenues

Currect Month

Governmental Funds

Year-to-date

For the One Month and Ten Months Ended 04/30/19

Annual Budget

Budget Varfance

0.00 $ 133,969.06 134,610,00 [ {640.94)
0.00 4,365,58 3,925.00 440,58
0.00 2,657,69 2,651.00 6.69
0.00 488,00 397.00 91.00
0.00 5,815.46 5,888,00 (71.54)
0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00
0.00 147,296.79 147,471.00 (174.21)
34.30 129,75 125,00 475
54.45 530.70 550.00 (19.30)
17.80 92,45 120,00 (27.55)
0,00 50.00 50,00 0.00
5.85 49,15 75.00 {25,85)
0.00 §29.00 1,250.00 (421.00)
112.40 1,681.05 2,170,00 (488,95)
4.25 82.25 50,00 32.25
7.00 91.00 50.00 41,00
11.25 173.25 100.00 73.25
0.00 0.00 6,000,00 (6,000.00)
0,00 0.00 1,772.00 (1,772.00)
0.00 1,330.00 4,000,00 (2,670.00)
0.00 900.50 1,500.00 {500.00)
0,08 2,230.00 13,272.00 {11,042.00}
0,00 1,200.00 500,00 700,00
0.00 320.00 3,000.00 {2,680.00)
0.00 1,345.00 250.00 1,095.00
0.00 1,113.49 650.00 456349
0.00 3,978.45 4,400.00 (421.51)
0.00 80.00 300.00 (220,00}
115,00 550.00 1,000.00 {450.00)
560,00 5,925,00 6,300,00 {375.00)
300,00 3,000.00 3,600,00 {600.00)
1,065.00 9,555.00 11,200.00 {1,645.00)
10.46 173.08 200.00 (26.92)
0.00 52.87 100.00 (47.13)
10.46 225,95 300,00 (74.05)
1,199.11 165,140.53 178,513,00 (13,772.473




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lifinois

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -

Governmental Funds

For the One Month and Ten Months Ended 04/30/19

Operating Expenditures
Personnel
Payrell
Fica/Med Expense
Unemployment Expense
IMRF Expense
Total Persennel Expenditures

Service Contracts & Fees
Accounting and Audit
Legal
Caopier
RSA/A.D.M.L.

Professionai Services
Artist & Speaker Fees

Total Service Contract & Fees Expenditures

Licenses & Rentals
ASCAP/BMI
Mavie Licensing
Safe Depostt Box
Tatal Licenses & Rentals Expenditures

Bues & Memberships
Dues & Memberships

Total Dues & Memberships Expenditures

Buildings 8 Grounds
Cleaning Services
Groundskeeging
Dumpster/Garbarge
Termite & Bug Control
Fire Inspections & Certificates
Elevator Inspections & Maintenance
Library Maintenance & Construction
Downey Building Maintenance & Construction
Union Hall Maintenance & Construction
Insurance
Construction Loan Repayment

Total Buildings & Grounds Expenditures

Equipment
Computer & Software Purchase
Computer Maintenance
Cther Equipment Purchase/Maintenance
Total Equipment Expenditures

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
4,598,14 47,588.98 58,725.00 (11,136.02)
351.76 3,305.96 3,967.00 (661.04)
21,84 83.34 400,00 {316.66)
52,60 741.40 2,700.00 {1,958.60)
5,024.40 51,719.68 65,792,00 {14,072.32)
420.00 9,186.25 7,800.00 1,386.25
0.00 3,924.50 5,000,00 {1,075.50)
102.6% 1,809.69 2,000.00 (190.31)
0.00 1,760.00 1,760.00 0.00
600 0.00 250.00 (250,00)
250.00 860.00 0.00 860,00
772,69 17,540.44 16,810,00 730.44
0.00 373,00 600.00 {227.00)
0.00 0,00 350.00 {350.00)
0.00 136,00 120.00 16,00
0.00 509,00 1,070,600 (561.00)
0.00 130.00 300.00 (170.00)
g.00 130.00 300,60 (170.00)
340.00 2,017.50 3,500.00 (1,482.50)
150.00 900.00 1,500.00 (600.00}
94,55 882.80 1,000.00 (117.20)
0.00 470,00 560.00 (50.00)
0.00 695.60 210,00 485.60
0.00 3,230.03 2,500.00 730.03
0.00 31.08 1,000.00 {968.92)
80.00 2,848.27 1,500.00 1,348.27
400.00 28,183.86 35,000.00 (6,816,14}
0.00 6,450,00 6,600.00 (150.00)
0.00 13,500.00 13,900.00 .00
1,074.55 59,609,14 67,270,00 (7,660.86)
0.00 210,25 2,500,00 (2,289,75)
0.00 53.01 750.00 (696.99)
0.00 111.16 1,000.00 (888.84)
0,00 374.42 4,450.00 (3,875.58)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis =

Governmental Funds

For the One Month and Ten Months Ended 04/30/19

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
Utilitles
Library Gas & Flectric 256,17 3,.270.28 4,500.00 {1,225.72)
Musaum Gas & Electric 166.48 2,046.26 2,500,00 (453.74)
Unlon Hall Gas & Electric 330,53 6,265.76 6,000,00 289.76
Union Hall Water 56.00 698.71 675.00 23,71
Library Telephone & Internet 25131 2,393.82 1,800.00 593,82
Museum Telephone & Internet 165.30 995,86 1,750.00 {754,14)
Unfon Hall Telephene & Internet 0.00 692.01 1,800.00 (1,107.89)
Real Estate Taxes 0.00 291.31 600.00 (308,69)
Total Utllities Expenditures 1,265.79 16,658.01 18,625.00 {2,966.,99)
Grant Expenditures
IpcF 0,00 §,217.25 27,650.00 (18,432.75)
Per Caplta 0.00 0.00 1,772.00 (L,772,00)
MOMS 0.00 7,760.68 7,500,00 260.68
Cther Grant Expense 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 {1,500,00)
Total Grant Expenditures 0.00 16,877.93 38,422.00 {21,444,07)
Funid Raising Events
Fundraising Events 0.00 0.00 600.00 {600.00)
Total Fund Raising Events Expenditures 0.00 0.0 600.0C {600,00)
Materlals
Books/Audio Bocks 129,30 4,001.90 7,000.00 {2,998.10)
DVD's 0.00 422.16 1,000.00 (577.84}
Subscriptions & Publications 10,61 201.40 1,000.00 (798.60)
Museum Collections 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 1,000.00
Total Matetials Expanditures 139,91 4,625,456 10,000.00 (5,374.54)
Marketing & Advertising
Prirting 0.0 0.00 300,00 (300.00)
Advertising 0.00 30.00 100,00 (70.00}
Legal Announcements 20,00 584,50 270.00 324,50
Dlrect Mail 0.00 1,130,66 3,000.00 {1,869.31)
Total Marketing & Advertising Expenditures 20.00 1,755.16 3,670.00 (1,514.84)
Supplies
Office Supplies 0.00 520,84 1,500.00 (979.06)
Postage 0.00 25075 500.00 (249.25)
Musaum, Archival & Exhibit Supplies 0.00 82.50 750,00 (567.50)
Malrtenance Supplies 51.16 135.84 700.00 {564,16)
Museum Malntenance Supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Arts & Craft Supplies 0.00 99,57 500.00 (400.43)
Decorations 0.00 71.22 200.00 {128.78)
Food & Refreshments/Hospitality 0.00 277.28 500.00 (222.72)
Prizes 0.00 63.10 150.00 {86.50)
Total Supplies Expenditures 51.16 1,501.20 4,800.00 (3,298.80)
Misc Expenditures
Misc Expenditures 51,39 289.29 2,000.00 (1,710.71)
Transfar to Palms Gril 0.00 360.00 0.00 300,00
Total Misc Expenditures 51.3¢9 589.26 2,000.00 {1410.71)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, llinois
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -
Governmental Funds
For the One Month and Ten Months Ended 04/30/19

Currect Month

Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
Total Operating Expenditures 8,399.89 171,985.73 234,609.00 (62,619.27)
Total Change in Net Assets g 575200.782 {6,849.20) § gss 596.002 § 48,845.80
Net Assets, Beginning of Year (82,077,55)
Net Assets, End of Year

$ 88,926.75




1359 - Atlanta Public Library District
Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheat

Chacking
April 1, 2019 - April 30, 2019

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount

Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 60,935.99

Cleared Deposits & Additions
dep  04/01/18 4415 Deposits 380,00
dep  04/08/15 4080  Interest Income 4,09
dep  04/09/19 Multiple  Deposits 210,00
dep  04/15/19 4080  Interest Tncome 170
dep  04/29/19 4410  Deposlt ~ Route 66 400.00
dep  04/30/19 4080  Interest Income 4.67
dep  04/30/19 Multple  Deposit 278.65
Total 118911
Statement Total 1,189.11
Difference 0.08

Cleared Checks & Payments

10009 02/06/19 2100 Rache! Neisler 145.94
10035  03/05/19 2100 Ameren llinols 1,238.71
10053 03/05/18 2100 Terminix Processing Center 50.00
10054 03/14/13 2100 Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush Law Offices 1,300.00
10064 Q4/15/19 2020 Dlinois Department of Revenue 225.63
10065  04/15/19 2010 Internal Revenue Service 1,249,75
10066 03/27/19 2100 Ameren lincis 1,052,87
10067 03/27/19 2100 Baker & Taylor 32,30
18068  03/27/19 2100 CIRBN, LLC 153.78
10069  03/27/19 2100 Hanover Insurance Group 1,380.75
10870 03/27/19 2100 IM Abbott B Assodiatas 461,25
10071 03/27/1% 2100  Rachel Nelsler 126,00
10072 03/2711% 2100 Whiz Bang Service 300,00
10073 04/04/19 5140 Olympia Jazz Cholr 250.00
10074 04/08/18 5010  Godfrey, Jennifer P. direct deposit allccation 86.52
10075 04/09/15 5010  Letferly, Flizabeth L. direct deposit allocation 180.64
10076 04/09/19 5010 Maciariclio, Catherine direct deposit allocation 52171
10077 04/09/19 5010 Nelsler, Rachel direct depestt allocetion 676,43
10078 04/09/19 5010 Vannoy, Chtistina N direct deposit allocation 259,58
10079 04/10719 2100 American Pest Control 80.00
10080  04/10/19 2100 Center Point Large Print 45,75
10081  04/10/19 2100 City of Atlanta 56.00
10082 04/10/19 2100 Clint Garey 440.00
10083  04/10/19 2100 Frontier 302.83
10084 04/10/19 2100 Lincoln Dally News 20.00
10085  04/10/15 2100 Resllient Premier Cleaning, LLC 170,00
10086  04/23/1% 5010  Godfrey, Jennifer P. direct deposit allocation 167.87
10087  04/23/19 5010 lefterly, Elizabeth L. direct deposit allocation 135.94
10088  04/23/19 5010 Madaricllo, Catherlne direct deposit allocation 521.69
10088 Q4/23/19 5010 Neisler, Rachel direct deposit allocation 576,41
10090 04/23/19 5010 Vannoy, Christina N direct deposit allocation 176,65
10091  Q4/24/19 2100 Ameren llinois 4537.01
10095 04/24/19 2100 Chase Card Services 113,16
10096 04/24/19 2100 CIRBN, LLC 153.78
10098 04/24/19 2100 M Abbott & Assoclates 426.00
10099 04/24/1% 2100 PDC/Area Disposal 94,55
10101 04/24/19 2100 Watts Copy System 102.69
awt  04/09/15 Muliple  IMRF 129.86
Total 13,997.05
Statement Total 13,997.05
Difference 0,00

Ending Bank Balance 48,138.05

Page &




1359 - Atlanta Public Library District
Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet

Checking
Aprll 1, 2019 - April 30, 2019
Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount
Reconciled Bank Information
Ending Bank Balance 48,138.05
Open Deposlts & Additions
Total 0.00
Open Checks & Payments
7498 06/30/13 Bill Martin 43.67
7532 07/15/13 Bill Martin 43.67
7539 07/31/13 Bill Martin 43,68
7755 1215113 Julia Ware 15,29
8484 09/15/15 Jennifer Godfrey 126.57
9483 10/31/18 2100 [L Labor Lew Poster Service 79.50
10004  02/06/19 2100 Jesmine Green 25.00
10092  04/24/19 2100 Ameren Ilinois 256,17
10093 04/24/19 2100  Baker & Taylor 38,55
10094 04/24/19 2100 Center Pont Large Print 45.00
10097 04/24/19 2100  FLOWER BUDS 160.00
10100 04/24/19 2100  Resilient Premier Cleaning, LLC 170.00
PAYMENT  04/30/19 Multiple  Director of Employment Security [ 72.71
Total 1,119.81
Reconciled Bank Balance 4701824
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 47,018,24
Adjustments
Total 0.80
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 47,018.24
Bank Account Reconcilation Summary
Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 60,935.99
+ Cleared Deposits & Additions 1,199.11
- Cleared Checks & Payments 13,897.05
Ending Bank Balance 48,138.05
Reconciled Bank Information
+  Open Deposits & Additlons 0.00

- Open Checks & Payments
Reconciled Bank Balance

General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance
+/- Total Adjustments

Adjusted General Ledger Balance

Unreconciled Amount

1,119.81
47,018.24

47,018.24
0.00
47,018.24
G.00

Fage 1




Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
Apiil 1, 2019 - April 30, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Perlod End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Bzlance
1020 Atlanta National Bank 54,276.01
04/01/19 dep Deposits - Palms Grill 300.00
04/04119 10073 Olympia Jazz Choir 250.00
04/08/19 dep Interest Income 4.09
04/09/19 awt IMRF 129.86
04/0%/19 dep Deposits 210.00
04/05/1% PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 1,724,858
04/10/19 10079 American Pest Control 80.00
04/10/19 10080 Center Point Large Print 45,75
04/10/19 10081 City of Atlanta £6.00
04/10/19 10082 Clint Garey 400,00
04/10/19 10083 Frontler 302.83
04/10/18 10084 Lincoin Daily News 2000
04/10/1% 10085 Reslllent Premier Cleaning, LLC 178,00
04/15/15 10064 linois Department of Revenue 225,63
04/15/15 10065 Internal Revenue Service 1,249.75
04/15/19 dep Interest Incoms 1.7
04/23/19 PAYROLL Payroll Jourmnal Entry 1,678.56
04/24/19 1goe1 Ameren Ilinois 497,01
042419 10082 Ameran Tllnois 256,17
04/24/19 10083 Balker & Taylor 38.55
04424419 10084 Center Point Large Print 45,00
04/24/19 10095 Chase Card Services 113,16
04/24/19 10096 CIRBN, LLC 153.78
04/24/19 10097 FLOWER BUDS 150,00
04/24/19 10098 IM Abbott & Assoclates 420.00
04/24/1% 10099 PDC/Area Disposal 94.55
04/24/15 10100 Resilient Premier Cleaning, LLC 176,00
04/24/18 10101 Watts Copy System 102,69
04/29/19 dep Deposit - Route 66 400.00
04/30/19 dep Interest Income 4.67
04/30/19 dep Deposit 278.65
04/30/19 PAYMENT Director of Employment Security 72.71
Totals for 1020 1,199.11 8,456.88 47.018.24
1025 Certificates of Deposit 15,703.85
Tokals for 1025 0.00 0.00 15,703.95
1045 Savings 10,938.47
Totals for 1045 0.00 0.00 10,938.47
2010 Fica/FWH Payable (1,249.75)
D4/09/19 PAYROLL Payrol Journal Entry 527,09
04/15/19 10065 Internal Revenue Service 1,249.75
04/23/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Eniry 518,38
Tetals for 2010 1,245.75 1,245.47 {1,245.47
Z020 SWH Payable {225.63)
04/09/19 PAYROLL Fayroll Journal Entry 113.22
04/15/19 10064 Ilinols Department of Revenue 225.63
04/23/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 110.57
Totals for 2020 225,63 223.79 (223.79)
2025 IMRF Payable (77.20)
04/09/19 awt IMRF 77.20
04/09712 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 38.60
04/23719 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 38,60
Totals for 2025 77.20 77.20 (77.20)

Frinted by 25 on 05/20/19 at 9:47 AM

Fage 1



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
April 1, 2019 - April 30, 2019

Baginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount, Amount Balance
2100 Accounts Payable 0.00
04/30/19 APSUM AP Summary Joumal Entry 3,12549
04/30/19 APSUM AP Summiary Journal Entry 3,125.45
Totals for 2100 3,125.49 3,125,49 0.00
2120 Accrued Unemploymeant Payable (72.68)
04/05/19 FAYROLL Payroll Joumal Entry 11,04
04/23/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 10.78
04/30/19 PAYMENT Director of Employment Security 7269
Totals for 2120 72.69 21.82 (21.81)
2515 Loan - Construction (161,019,14)
Tatals for 2515 0.00 0.00 {161.019.14)
3100 Amount to be Provided for Loan 161,019.14
Totals for 3100 0.00 0.00 161,019.14
3200 Unrestricted Net Assats (65,891.15)
Tetals for 3200 DQQ 0.00 {65,891.15}
3205 Res Net Assets - Social Security (6,456,69)
Totals for 3205 0.00 0.00 {6 455.69!
3209 Res Net Assets - IMRF {6,593.75}
Totals for 3209 0.00 0.00 (6,593.75)
4010 Corp Tax (133,969.06)
Totals for 4010 0.00 0.00 (133,969,06)
4015 SS Tax {4,365.58)
Totals for 4015 0.00 0.00 {4 365,58
4020 IMRF Tax (2,657.6%)
Totals for 4020 0.00 0.00 {2,657.69)
4025 Audit Tax {488.00)
Totals for 4025 0.00 0.00 (488.00)
4030 ljability Tax (5,816.46)
Totals for 4030 000 0.00 (5,816.45)
4080 Interest (162.62)
04/08/19 dep Interest Income 4.08
04/15/19 dep Interest Income 1.70
04/30/19 dep Interest Income 4.67
Totals for 4080 0,00 10.46 (173.08)
4100 Fax (95.45)
04/30/19 dep Deposit 34.30
Totals for 4100 0.00 34.30 {129.75)
4105 Copies (478.25)
04/30/19 dep Depasit 54,45
Totals for 4105 0.00 54.45 {53070
4110 Fines (74.65)
04/30/19 dep Deposit 17.80

Printed by 25 on 05/26/19 at 9:47 AM FPage 2



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
Aprit 1, 20189 - April 30, 2019

Beginning Dehlt Credit Pariod End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
Totals for 4110 0.00 17.80 (92,45)
4115 Non-resident Library Cards {50.00}
Totals for 4115 0.00 0.00 (50,00}
4120 Hospitality (43.30)
04/30/19 dep Deposit 5.85
Totals for 4120 0.00 5.85 (49.15}
4125 Program Registrations {82900}
Totals for 4125 0.00 0.00 (829,00}
4180 Books {78,00)
04/30/19 dep Deposit 4.25
Totals for 4180 0.00 4.25 (82.25)
4185 Merchandlse Income (84.00}
04/30/19 dep Deposit Z.00
Totals for 4185 0.00 7.00 {91.00
4215 MOMS (1,330.00}
Totals for 4215 2,08 0.00 (1,330.00)
4220 Other Grant Income {200.00}
Totals for 4220 0.00 0.00 {900.00)
4250 Other Misc. Income (52.87)
Totals for 4250 0.00 0.00 {52 87)
4300 Program Sponsorships (1,200,00)
Totals for 4300 0.00 0.00 {1,200.00)
4305 Fundraising Events (320.00)
Totals for 4305 0.00 0.00 {32000
4310 Memorial Donations (1,345.00}
Totals for 4310 0.00 0.00 {1,345.00)
4315 Other Conttibutions {1,113.49)
Totals for 4315 2.00 0.00 {1,113.49)
4400 Rent - Library Building (80003
Totals for 4400 0.00 0.00 (80.00)
4405 Rent - Union Hall Event Space {433.00)
04/09/15 dep Deposits 85.00
04/30/19 dep Deposit 30.00
Totals for 4405 0.00 115,00 (550.00)
4410 Rent ~ Union Hall Offices {5,275.00}
04/09/19 dep Deposits 125.00
04/29/19 dep Deposit - Route 66 400,00
04/30/19 dep Deposit 125.00
Totals for 4410 0.00 650,00 (5,825.00)
4415 Rent - Palms Grill (2,700.00)
04/01/19 dep Deposits - Palms Grill 300.00
Tatals for 4415 0.00 300.00 {3,000,00)

Printed by 25 on 05/20/19 at 9:47 AM Page 3



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
April 1, 2019 - April 30, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Perlod End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
5010 Payroll 42,990.84
04/05/19 PAYROLL Payrall Journal Entry 2,325,88
04/23/19 PAYROLL Rayroll Joumal Entry 2,272,26
Totals for 5010 4,598.14 0.00 47,588.98
5030 Fica/Med Expense 2,954.20
04/00/1% PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 177.81
0423118 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 173.85
Totals for 5030 351,76 0.00 330596
5035 Unemployment Expense 61.50
04/09/19 PAYROLL Fayroll Journal Entry 11.04
04/23/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 10.78
04/30/19 PAYMENT Clrector of Employment Security 0.02
Totals for 5035 21.84 0.00 83.34
5040 IMRF Expense £88.74
D4/09/19 awt IMRF 52,66
Totals for 5040 52,66 0,00 741.40
5105 Accounting and Audit 8,766.25
04/24/19 85784 IM Abbott & Assoclates 420.00
Totals for 5105 420.60 0.00 5,186.25
5115 Legal 3,924.50
Totals for 5115 0.00 0,00 3,924.50
5120 Copier 1,707.00
04/24/19 894112 Walts Copy System 102.69
Totals for 5129 102.69 0.00 1,809.69
5125 RSA/A.DM.L. 1,760,00
Totals for 5125 £.08 0,00 1.760.00
5149  Artist & Speaker Fees 610.00
04f04/19 10073 Olympia Jazz Choir 250.00
Totals for 5140 250.00 0.00 BEOQ__QI
5160 ASCAP/BMI 373.00
Totals for 5160 0.00 0.00 373.00
5170 Safe Deposit Box 136.00
Totals for 5179 0,00 0.00 136.00
5190 Dues & Memberships 130.00
Totals for 5190 .00 0.00 130.00
5205 Cleaning Services 1,677.50
0471019 032519 Resllient Premier Cleaning, LLC 170.00
04724419 042219 Resilient Premier Cleaning, LLC 170.00
Totals for 5205 340,00 0.00 2,017.50
5210 Groundskeeping 740,00
D4/24/19 2018 FLOWER BUDS 160.00
Totals for 5210 160,00 0.00 900,00
5215 Pumpster/Garbarge 788.25

Printed by 25 on 05/20/19 af 9:47 AM

Page 4



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
April 1, 2018 - April 30, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Perlod End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
04/24/19 4180303 PDC/Area Disposal 94.55
Totals for 5215 94,55 0.00 832.80
5220 Termite & Bug Control 470,00
Totals for 5220 0.00 .00 470.00
5228 Fire Inspections & Certificates 695.60
Totals for 5225 0.00 0.00 £95.60
5230 Elevator Inspections 8 Maintenance 3,230.03
Totals for 5230 0.00 0.00 3,230,03
5235 Library Maintenance & Construction 31,08
Totals for 5235 0.00 0,00 31.08
5240 Downey Building Maintenance & Construction 2,768.27
04/10/19 68110 American Pest Control 80.00
Totals for 5240 80.00 0,00 2,848.27
5245 Union Hall Maintenance & Construction 27,783.86
04/10/19 Clint Garey 402,00
Totals for 5245 400.00 Dﬁg 28,183.86
5250 Insurance 6,450,00
Totals for 5250 0.00 0.00 £,450,00
5260 Construction Loan Repayment 13,900.00
Totals for 5250 0.00 0.00 13,900,400
5275 Computer & Software Purchase 21025
Totals for 5275 0.00 0,00 210,25
5280 Computer Maintenance 53,01
Teotals for 5280 0.00 0.00 53.01
5285 Other Equipment Purchase/Maintenance 111,16
Totals for 5285 Q.00 0.00 111.16
5205 Library Gas & Electric 3,014.11
04/24/19 Ameren Ilinois 256.17
Totals for 5305 256.17 .00 3,270,258
5310 Museum Gas & Electric 1,879.78
04724119 Ameren llinels 166,48
Totals for 5310 166,43 0.00 2,046.26
5315 Union Hall Gas & Electric 5,939.23
04/24/19 Ameren Ilinols 330,53
Totals for 5315 330.53 0.00 6,269.76
5320 Unicn Hall Water 642.71
04/10/19 City of Atlanta 56,00
Totals for 5320 56.00 0.00 £98.71
5325 Library Telephone & Internet 210251
04/10/19 Frontier 214.42
04/24/19 6371 CIRBN, LLC 76.89
Totals for 5325 291.31 .00 2,393.82

Printed by 25 on 05/20/19 at 9:47 AM Page 5



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
April 1, 2018 - April 30, 2019

Baginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
5330 Museum Telephone & Internet 830.56
04/10/19 Frentier 88,41
04/24/19 6371 CIRBN, LLC 76.89
Totals for 5330 165.20 0.00 995.86
5332  Unlon Hall Telephonae & Internet 692.01
Totals for 5332 0.00 0.00 692.01
5335 Real Estate Taxes 201.31
Totals for 5335 0.00 2.00 29131
5505 IPCF 9,217.25
Totals for 5505 0,00 0.00 9,217.25
5520 MOMS 7,760.68
Totals for 5520 .00 0322 7,760.68
5605 Books/Audio Books 3,872.60
04/10/19 1673682 Center Point Large Print 4575
04/24/19 1680593 Center Point Large Print 45.00
04/24/19 2034457361 Bakei & Taylor 38.55
Totals for 5605 129.30 0,00 4,001.90
5610 DVD's 422,16
Totals for 5610 0.00 0.00 422,16
5620 Subscriptions % Publications 190.79
04/24/19 Chase Card Services 1061
Tetals for 5620 1061 0.00 201,40
5675 Advertising 30.00
Totals for 5675 (.00 .00 30.00
5680 Legal Announcements 574.50
04/10/19 68997 Lincoln Dally MNews 20,00
Totals for 5680 20,00 0.00 564,50
5685 Direct Mall 1,130,66
Totals for 5685 0.00 0.00. 1,130.66
5705 Office Supplies 520.%4
Totals for 5705 0.00 0,00 520,94
5706 Postage 250,75
Totals for 5706 0.00 0.00 250,75
E710 Museum, Archival & Exhibit Supplies 82.50
Totals for 5710 Q.00 0.00 §2.50
5715 Maintenance Supplies 84,68
04/24/19 Chase Card Services 51,16
Totals for 5715 51.16 0.00 135.84
5725 Aits & Craft Supplies 98,57
Totals for 5725 0.00 0.00 99,57
5730 Decorations 71.22

Printed by 25 on 05720719 at 9:47 AM Page 6



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
April 1, 2019 - April 30, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
Totals for 5730 0.00 (& 71.22
5735 Food & Refreshments/Hospitality 277.28
Totals for 5735 0.0 0.00 277%2
5750 Prizes 63.10
Totals for 575¢ 0.00 0.00 63.10
5800 Misc Expenditures 237,50
04/24/19 Chase Card Services 39.00
04/24/18 Chase Card Services 12.39
Tatals for 5800 51.39 0.00 285.29
9900 Transter to Palms Grill 300.00
Totals for 9900 0,00 0.00 200.00
Report Total 0.00

Het Profitf{Loss)

Current Perlog 7,200.78
Year-to-Date 56,849.20

Digtributlon count = $4

Printed by 25 o 05/20/19 at 2:47 AM Page 7



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
April 1, 2019 - Aprii 30, 2019
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Cash Disbursements

04/15/19 10064 1020 Tlinois Deparment of Revenue (225.63)
04/15/19 10064 2020 Ilinofs Department of Revenue 225.63
04/15/19 10065 1020 941 Internal Revenue Service (1,249.75)
04/15/19 10065 2010 941 Internal Revenue Service 1,249.75
04/04/19 10073 1020 Olympla Jazz Choir {250.00)
04/04/19 10073 5140 Olympia Jazz Cholr 250.00
04/30/19 APSUM 1020 AP Summary Journal Entry (3,125.49)
04/30/1% APSUM 2100 AP Summary Journal Entry 312549
04/09/15 awt 1020 121 IMRF (129.86)
04/09/19 awt 2025 121 IMRF 77.20
04/09/19 awt 5040 121 IMRF 52.66
04/30/19 PAYMENT 1020 Director of Employment Security (72.71)
04/30/19 PAYMENT 2120 Director of Employment Securlty 72.69
04/30/19 PAYMENT 5038 Director of Employment Security 0,02
Transaction Balance for Cash Disbursements 0.00

Transaction Totals
Total Dehits

Total Credits
Account Hash Total

Transaction count = 6
Pistribution count = 14

5,053.44
5053.44

31810.5000

FPrinted by 25 on 05/20/19 at 9:47 AM

Page 1



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
April 1, 2018 - April 30, 2019
Pate Reference Account Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Cash Receipts
04/01/19 dep 1020 Deposits - Paims Grll| 300,00
04/01/19 dep 4415 Deposits - Palms Grilt (300.00)
04/08/19 dep 1020 Interest Income 4,09
04/08/19 dep 4080 Interest Income {4.09}
04/09/19 dep 1020 Deposits 210,00
04/09/19 dep 4410 Depesits (125.00)
04/09/18 dep 4405 Depesits {85.00)
04/15/18 dep 1020 Interest Income 1.70
04/15/15 dep 4080 Interest Income (L70)
04/29/19 dep 102¢ Deposit - Route 66 400.00
04/29/19 dep 4410 Deposit - Route 66 {400.00)
04/30/19 dep 1020 Interest Income 4.67
04/30/19 dep 4080 Interest, Income (4.67)
04/30/19 dep 1020 Deposlt 273,65
04/30/19 dep 4410 Deposit {125.00)
04/30/19 dep 4405 Deposit (30,00)
04/30/19 dep 4180 Deposit (4.25)
04/30/19 dep 4105 Deposit {54.45)
04/30/19 dep 4100 Depasit (34.30)
04/30/1% dep 4110 Deposit {17.80)
04/30/19 dep 4120 Deposit (5.85)
04/30/15 dep 4185 Deposit (7.00)
Transaction Balance for Cash Receipts 0.00
Transaction Totals
Total Deblts 1,19%.11
Total Credits 1,199.11
Account Hash Total 70635.0000
Transaction count = 7
Distributlon count = 22
Printed by 25 on 05/20/19 at 9:47 AM Page 2



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
April 1, 2019 - April 30, 2019
Date Reference Account  Payea ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: General
04/30/19 APSUM 2100 AP Summary Journal Entry (3,125,49)
04/30/19 APSUM 3105 AP Summary Journal Entry 420,00
04/30/13 APSUM 5120 AP Summary Journal Entry 102,69
04/30/19 APSUM 5215 AP Summary Jownal Entry 94,55
04/30/19 APSUM 5305 AP Summary Journal Entry 256,17
04/30/19 APSUM 5310 AP Summaty Jourhal Entry 166.48
04/30/19 APSUM 5315 AP Summary Journal Entry 330,53
04/30/19 APSUM 5620 AP Summary Journal Entry 10.61
04/30/19 APSUM 5715 AP summary Journal Entry 51.16
04/30/19 APSUM 5800 AP Summary Journaf Entry 51.39
04/30/19 APSUM 5325 AP Surmmary Journal Entry 291,31
04/30/1% APSUM 5330 AP Summary Journal Entry 16530
04/30/19 APSUM 5605 AP Summary Journal Entry 129,30
04/30/19 APSUM 5205 AP Summary Journal Entry 340.00
04/30/19 APSUM 5210 AP Summary Journal Entry 160.00
04/30/19 APSUM 5240 AP Summary Journal Entry 80,00
04/30/19 APSUM 5320 AP Summary Journal Entry 56.00
04/30/19 APSUM 5680 AP Summary Journal Entry 20.00
04/30/19 APSUUM 5245 AP Summary Jeurnal Entry 400.00
Transaction Balance for General 0.00
Transaction Totals
Total Debits 312549
Total Credits 312540
Account, Hash Total 98765.0000

Transaction count = 14
Distribution count = 19

Printed by 25 on 05/20/19 at 8:47 A

Paga 3



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
April 1, 2019 - Aprll 30, 2019
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Payroll
04/09/19 PAYROLL 1020 Fayroll Journgl Entry {1,724.88)
04/09/19 BAYROLL 2010 Payroll Journal Entry (627.09)
04/09/19 PAYROLL 2020 Payrall Journal Entry (113.22)
04/09/19 FAYRQLL 2025 Payrall Journal Entry {38.50)
04/09/19 PAYROLL 2120 Payrcll Jourmal Entry (11.04)
04/09/19 PAYROLL to10 Payrall Journal Entry 2,325.88
04/09/19 PAYROLL E03c Payrall Journal Entry 17791
04/05/19 PAYROLL 5035 Payroll Journal Entry 11.04
0472319 PAYROLL 1020 Pavroll Journal Entry {1,578.56)
04/23/19 PAYROLL 2010 Payroll Journal Entry (618.38)
04423119 PAYROLL 2020 Payroll Journal Entry {110.57)
04/23/19 PAYROLL 2025 Payrall Journal Entry (38.60)
04/23/19 PAYROLL 2120 Payrell Jourral Entry {10,78)
04/23/18 PAYROLL 5010 Payroll Journal Entry 2,272.26
04/23/1% PAYROLL 5030 Payroll Journal Entry 173.85
04/23/18 PAYROLL 5035 Payrolt Journal Entry 10,78
Transaction Balance for Payroll 0.00
Transaction Totals
Total Deblts 497172
Total Credits 4.571.72
Account Hash Total 48540.0000

Transaction count = 2
Distribution count = 15

Printed by 25 on 05/20/19 at 9147 AM

Page 4



The
Atlanta

National PO Box 459
Bank Atlanta, IL 61723

srmepTOSCH 5-DIGIT 61764

PHONE 217-648-2315

customer statement

69 0.9170AV 0.383 1169 INTEREST RECEIVED
- N T e e e TO DATE CUSTOMER NUNBER
ﬁ ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY 1160
EgNB%\;i’ZgOKS NTEREST TO DATE FROM DATE ___TO DATE
ATLANTAIL 61723-0568 03/29 04/30/2019
SSN | Pace il
MEMBER FDIC
Please examine your statement at once and report any discrepancy within ten days, See reverse side for important information.
*kxkkd NOW WAIVE Fhkkkky 100013 PREVIOQUS RBALANCE 60,925.99
Date Debits / Credits Description
04/01 300.00 AUTO TRANSFER ACH DEPOSIT
04/08 4.09 CD INTEREST CREDIT 12007301 ACH DEPOSIT
04/08 86.52 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
04/08 180.64 Elizabeth Letter ACH ACH DEBIT
04/08 259.58 Christina Vannoy ACH ACH DEBIT
04/08 521.71 Catherine Maciar ACH ACH DEBIT
04/08 676.43 Rachel Neisgler ACH ACH DEBIT
04/09 210.00 DEPQSIT
04/09 129.86 IMRF CASH CONC 0625301 ACH DEBRIT
04/15 1.70. CD INTEREST CREDIT 12007326 ' ACH DEPOSIT
04/15 225.63 IL DEPT OF REVEN EDI PYMNT 00000593358240 ACH DERIT
04/15 1,249.75h IRS USATAXPYM 274950584074264 ACH DERIT
04/22 135.94 Elizabeth Letter ACH ACH DEBIT
04/22 167.87 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
04/22 176.65 Christina Vannoy ACH ACH DEBIT
04/22 521.69 Catherine Maciar ACH " ACH DEBIT
04/22 676.41 Rachel Neigler ACH ACH DEBIT
04/29 400.00 FROM RT 66 ACH DEPOQSIT
04/30 278.65 DEPOSIT
04/3¢0 4 .67 INTEREST
NUMBERED CHECKS
# Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount
10009 04/03 145 .94 10071 04/01 120.00 10085 04/22 170.00
10035%04/02 1,236.71 10072 04/03 300.00 10091%04/30 497.01
10053*04/01 S0.00 10073 04/15 250.00 10095%04/30 113.16
10054 04/01 1,300.00 10073*04/16 80.006 10096 04/30 153.78
10066*%04/05 1,052.87 10080 04722 45.75 10098%04 /30 420.00
10067 04/08 22.30 10081 04/16 56.00 10099 04/29 94 .55
10068 04/05 153.78 10082 04/12 400.00 10101*04/30 102.68%
10069 04/08 1,389.75 10083 04/18 302.83
10070 04/05 461.25 10084 04/18 20.00
TOTAL DEBITS TOTAL CREDITS

ACCOUNT PREVIOUS BALANCE

FEE CLOSING BALANCE | ENCL

NUM AMOUNT NUM

AMOUNT




The

Atlanta
. PHONE 217-648-2315
National PO Box 459
Bank  Atlanta, 1L 61723 customer statement
INTEREST RECEIVED CUSTOMER NUMBER
e ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY TO DATE anbai
s RANDY BROOKS 1160
PC BOX 568 INTEREST TO DATE FROM DATE TO DATE
ATLANTA IL 61723 03/29 04/30/2019
SSN | Pace 2
MEMBER FDIC

Please examine your statement at once and report any discrepancy within ten days. See reverse side for important information.

DATLY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date........ Balance Date........Balance . Date........ Balance
04/01 59,725.99 04/02 58,489.28 04/03 58,043.34
04 /05 56,375.44 04/08 53,232.60 04/09 53,312.74
04/12 52,912.74 04/15 51,189.06 04/16 51,053.06
04/18 50,730.23 04/22 48,835,92 04/29 49,141.37
04/30 48,138.05
*k*kk%% PASGSROOK SAVINGS *hkkkkf 10629 PREVIOUS BALANCE 10,938.47
AMOUNT AMOUNT DATE BAT.ANCE
04/30 10,938.47
=t ©CIRTEREST EARNED | " $2.25 |
DAYS IN PERIOD 30
ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EBARNED .25%
EFFECTIVE MARCH 15, 2019 NSF FEES WILL BE 330, STOP PAY
FEES WILL BE $30, DOMESTIC WIRE FEES WILL BE 825, AND
INTERNATIONAL WIRE FEES WILL BE $50.
TOTAL DEBITS TOTAL CREDITS
ACCOUNT PREVIOUS BALANCE FEE CLOSING BALANCE | ENCL
NUM AMOUNT NUM AMOUNT
CHECKING 60,935,.99 38 13,997.05 7 1,199.11 48,138.05 27
SAVINGS 10,938.47 10,538.47 0




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 04/30/2018

Page 3 of 5
E gi% 3 8 [ g E;a%sg éii : 2 [ ] [ ‘
g:;% " Ll g ]
Eie Wik a HELE LI A
Egzgg ! = ~M i 5555"
B i
Ei?igééié A fy iﬁ?%éga; i i
FEUHES Sl 2! FETal A g '
HH HIFIRE gl ¢ Hi . i kY
WIS g si g aEd § d f
Bagf g el i e A
":gggi ! AT VU = h;gmgg H 2 P e SRR U Y N :.m:u;m‘lv
.-‘;'.Du:. * [boo| 3 % Ltoao ¥l oov; 3 § ~TE b5
3 ~ nO7hh075R A 4 _ _ GO7L 075030 e
Acct #100013 , Cradit, 4/5/2019 , $210.00 Acct #100013 | Credit, 4/30/2019 | $278.65

NJanlu Pubﬂu Ln:my Dls_lﬂlcl .

'100 SE nacu Stroot

pS%: A8, ? 2=
P Atara, L6172 Check dala: 02108719 " Aanta, IL61723

by

. Puy o tha ondar ob Amaren Minoly ™

H . Pay te the order of: Rache! Nelster § mrawene
H +*0na Huntirad Forty-Five And 947100 Dollars™

0ne Thoussnd Twn Hundfed Thirk»Bi A.m‘! 74100 Dollargtesrrrrtrrermrmmerrn

Rachel Neisler
| PO Box aT2
) Ayants, L61723
I
[

Ameran (nofs
FO Bax BB034.
Chicago, IL B6080-1034

2§ 4F
b

[iuluinlnv] LDDCI“II‘ HOTLI07563N I-DDO har

Acct #100013, Ck #0009, 4/3/2019, $145.54 Acct#100013, Ck#10035, 4/2/2019, $1,236.71

Atlanks Publc Library District
| ry Disir e 10054
100 88 Raca Sirast
Allanta, 1L 81723 Ghack dala: 0341449
¢ Pay I tha ordsr of: Ancel, Giink, Diamond, Bush Law Offises F et 300.00 :

**One Thousand Threo Plunﬂraﬁ And D100 Dgllargeesressbensmmssmssereasasoresen &

Anl:el Gllnk Ciamund, Bush Lew Dlﬁms
140 Sauln Dearbam 5t
Chicspo, [t 806803

b T

*a00oaiC0sLe 07 LADP5638 LODD LAk

-"UUDUUUHGDD."

Acct #100013, Ck #10054 , 441/2019 | $1,300.00

+ Allanta Publi
PO Box 569,
100 BE Rar
Attanta, IL 81723

Alanta, L 51723

Checkdate:  DA2IAR <

2

§ e 052 87

Pay 10 the ordar of: Amersd Ringis
“One Thousand Fiy-Tves And 877100 Doflara**++—

_Fay toIhe arcer ok Baker & Taylor . N . g e
: Tty T And 307109 Doliaés - : 24 -

. Bnka}a Taylor
H . AOBoR 27700, | - |
. < Allaniy, GAJ0384-FE20 -

Amarsn Iy "
PO Box BE%4

rO0CODIA0BEN EDTLIDTEEDE 1000 L3N wOOODDI0GE?r 1O7LIO7SE3E 000L3r [/
Acct #100013, Ck #10066 , 4/5/2019 , $1,052 87 Acct #100013, Ch #10067 , 4/6/2019 | £32.30
Iumﬂmm 4 Gt e e e 4
I - . - . i -
Dm.,psfﬁ:g B P
I
Aug-ﬁas.ﬁng‘ =) "tfﬂ?ug?ggm‘fm"ﬁ‘? & ‘% g\—‘v

Allenk, 1L 81723

Cl\ed( date: D@_’{ﬂw

Pay lo the nniar of; Hanover Insurance Graup e . e
*'One Thausand Thraa Hundrad Eighty-Ning And 75/10D Dallarg® s+ s+sexvises

5 £ ,,gl\» 41

\vd"" R

Pay| to Ihe orderaf; CIRAN, LLC
~“One Hundred F\ﬁ'\‘ Thies And 781E0 Della

CIRHN LLC
PO Bax
aomh\glon N.EFTOB-BBUT

Hanwarinsumma ﬂmup
PG Box 580045-
Chariofte, NG 28268-0045

oo Lae

¥00DDC 10ORAY K0T LAOFSE Y rO0000AO0ES® £O07LI07ER3G 100013

Acct #100013, Ck #10068 , 4/5/2019, $153.78 Acct #100613, Gk #10068, 4/4/2019, £1,3689.75



Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 04/30/2019

Page 4 of 5
g&lanta FL?E'] “D e i £7,
& JBH
‘{?;'s‘é"éfisw% s 3 10D SE Racs Skeel ? Sl Nl Eﬁﬂ
‘ Atlants, L 61723 Gheck dete:  OX27HB
5
;‘ Pay ta the order of: Rachel Nelsler § Amiaaer20.00 E
E" *0ne Hunttrad Twanly And D010 Dollarg?* 1+ wsrstsswiesssnssserisrrastirsiiars
it Ablolt 5 Aclrhtes e AR Sy l Rachel Meraier
N 4 PO Box 372
I._\rmo]n,ILﬂ‘Ziilﬁﬁ te . Atlznia, 181723
OODDO MDO70W ¥O73MO7EE3E 40ODIEE “O0D0D 80P L (074076834 1000 L3
Acct #100013, Ck #10070 , 4/6/2019, §461.25 Acct #100013 , Ck#10071, 4/1/2019, $120.00

= } & DAREN AN AR AND 3 T TT=0T IATAN § 1 Tu v —:
Allanta Publia Library District
; 8 ) 10072 0 B 608 nm;:'::r;;m 10073
*1D0 SE Rece Strast co 40} BE Race Strast
Allanla, . 31723 Check date!  GARTHE Alianis, i 84723 Check dala:  O#/D4MD
Poy to lhe ordar of: Whit Bang Service I; Py ta il or ol. Dlympla Jazz Chalr L . § ezl 00 :‘
**Threa Hundrad And DO/100 Dellars' "Two Hundrad Fifty And Dnﬂlm‘@'"""""'"'"""""‘""‘”‘ {i
Vit Bang Servica ) L : & Clympis dazz Chotr . NI
i — AL ..(ﬁ@::.z&
0000010073 NO?RI07EREN 1000 S QD000 MO0 F3m 1207 LA0TEE 32 bOOO kD
Acct #100013, CA#10072 , 4/3/2019 , $300.00 Acct #100013, Ck#10073, 4/15/2018 , $250.00

« Atlanta Public Library District . - i
' Tﬁ}sz inoh Sieet A ‘02?'
L) o v . ‘ . - i . -
Allanta, IL 81723 Check date;  04MOHS : ' Allante, 1L 51722 Check daler 041019
i A
7| I
Pry to the order of: American Pest Conlisl § rrmmrig0.o0 “ Fay to the arder of: Center Peint Large Print - 3 E

“tExghy &4 DINCR Doliare

e ' “tFpcty-Flve #rid TEH00 Dolbars
it 1 )
Amc;cva‘r'a FPas:_Conlmle ! g;g:;r Pnsa‘f“n Lorge Print
14903 W Farmingtan ront
Hatina Chty, 1. 61536 | PO BOax!
- ’ | Thomdlka, KE 149380001
i, " . . U -
"DOO00A00 79" w'D?i.LU'?EESl' I.DUEIHII' u-unnuumuam- $O7LI075R3 LOOOL 3N

Acct #100013, Ck #10079 , 4/16/2019 , 580,00 Acct #100013, Ck #10080, 4/22/2019, $45.75

w"‘[s:mncl &

“Allanta FuEus Liby
+PO'Box 688 Y Wt
- 100 5E Rack Slmsl"

a4

: g : -% 100 SE Rice Streal - .
' Atlama, |l 61723 Gheck dala:  D4110H19 ' Allanta, IL 31723 Gheck dels; 04D
! i [ . , 3
J Pay to tho urdur of: ity of Atlanta § heirtngg 00 ; £ Pay to the andar of: Clint Gary § ree4o0.00 ;
H **Fifty-Slx And 001100 Datlar §w¢ **Four Hundred And G0/100 Dallars!

Cily af Atlanta Clint Garay

! 107 NE First Strest 2033 11000 St
£0 Box 335 Chestw, 1L 62578

Alianta, L 81723 4

‘ *0OOOO 008 LF 07 LE0T5630 LODD & Iw "=000d0 LO0a 2 w07 LWO75E 3 W00aLae

Acct#100093, Ck #10087 , 411672019, $86.00 Accl #100013, Chk#10082, 4/12/2019, $400.00

3 $Abanta Pl x:maw ishot 3% Alania Publis Libra R g
I msyln: ao——
PO Box 587 | ‘t‘)“’i%ﬁ' B0 Box 468 | —— 0084
100 6 Raca Swoef™ = . 100 SE Raca Sieoet b
Atanta, IL61723 Cheok date:  T4730H8 Aanta, 181723 Check dater  OAMONS
. ' ke R s i
: :
Pay lo the order of; Froniler S § a0z [ Pay Lo the order af: Lincaln Dally Nows § shembebeegp ol 5
i § Y Y i
*Threa Hundred Tws And B2HDI 'E “*Twenly And 004100 Dollars:
S At i Unzatn Dally News
» 1. POBox 74u-m7 H 901 Keokuk $1
Gincnnati, OH 45274-0407 N Lincaln, L 5z088
Sy i Yoo
[Qnlalufala BUalaf-F TR H o X S RN R T ETH "OAO0N LODBLI 0T LA075EAL LOQD L3N

Acct #100013, Ck #10083 , 4/18/2019, $302.83 Acct #100013, Ck#10084 , 4/18/2019, $20.00



Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, Il- - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 04/30/2019

i [I— R
»0OO0O0 y004 G FRE0T5E30 LO0O LI

»O000U 009 I 12074407 58

Page 5 of 5
Allanta Putilic Library District - |
PO Box 888 W:::.I.n trent H
| 100 SE Rece Street t
Chack date; 044018 i Allznla, 1L 81723 Check date:  D/2419 i
: . i
3 H 4|
_3 Pay to the orgerof: .Rel it Cleaning, LLC 3 _reen70.00 3 gf Pay {0 the ordar of: Amaren iiincls § veeretdaroq :f 1
: - g Hundred Sevanty And BO/100 Dobars ™ Hreerre bbbt H **Four Hundrad Winaty And 014100 Dotlars IF
H !
i Realllent Premier cleamng L ‘ Armesen lNholy !
. )3 Sas amcn ! PO Box 83034 |
] . i Ghicago, L B0580-1034
,er.-nm n.ézsw Jl

Acct #100013, Ck #10085, 4/22/2019, $170.00

i Pk i _ & Allants Pute Lbrery st 2008
Fo Bok 58325 “5G.FoR 565 -
00 SE Recé Stieatl ;,{{n? . R st T L
" oo, IL 61728 - Afanta, 1, 5728 Checkdate:  04734fta
[ .
3
1 Pay to thw'order af: Chasy Gard Services , é g|  Paviothesrderon CiReN Lo E
| ‘ st Tmeen AT TG00 Do s i e Hundred Fily-Tiree A 7EM Figlerar - emiritteitemstoc e isseritsoe
. o
Chase Card sw:xu . ;‘ - CIREM, LLG
PD Box 1423 - PO Bay 3307
Cheriotis, NGZBZDI-ﬂZB . Bloomingtar, 1L 817023807
"DOoOD Loags™ 0P A1I07ERSN lUDDl!IF Q000D 10056 ROTLIOTSE3N 1000 L3
Acct #100013, Ck #10085 , 4/30/2010 , $113.16 Acct #100013 , Ck#10096 | 4/30/2019, $153.78
BT
Allanta Pub\’: Lrhrary D!slrlct - wHal Alania Pubkic Libiary Dlslﬂcl . .
PO Box 658 B e — 1o0e8 PO Box 566 - o —— ooz
100 SE Reca Stopt ;0 - 100 5€ Raca Sireal | . :
Alanta, L8723 Chackdate:  D4R24/10 Adlanta, 161723 Check datar 042419
i H !
; Pay tathe order oft JM Abball & Asspalates § e i Lg Pay lo the orderaf: POC/HAea iHspozal § rrmmemngg 55 T
§ - 2*Four Handred Twanty Aoc D0/102 Dol ! **hinaty-Four And $E100 Dollars’ ¢
M Abbolt & Agsoclatas” o PDC/Avea Disposa)
207 & MeLean St Lo 32220 Collection Genfer Or.
Lincoln, IL 62668 . . Ghicego, IL BDESI.0IZ2
1359 @eﬂé por ) o
rgonooR00SAr KT LEGTSRAN  AODO &30 »0O000 L0059 #aTI 075830 1000 L3

Acct #100013, Ck #10098, 4/30/2018 , $420.00

L NJMH F‘ubHa L\h ry, Dletrict

N:Irlt:l IL SIHJ

Chech datel  D4f24M18
i3
3 Pay ta the ardor oft Walls Gopy System § memssisrinzg E
H *'Gne Hundred Two And 83108 Dollars'
Walls Copy System
FO Bux 13140

Springfield, Il 62761

[Jelale R 10

Q0000010 b GO LED75E3N

Acct #100013, Ck #10701, 4/30/2019, $102.69

Acct #100013, Ch#10089 , 4/29/2019, §94.55



Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinecis

Statement of Assets, Liabilities & Fund Equities - Modified Cash Basis - Gov Funds

May 31, 2019
Current Year
ASSETS
Current Assets
Atlanta National Bank $ 46,072.44
Savings 10,838.47
Total Current Assets 57,010.91
Other Current Assets
Cerlificates of Deposit 15,703.95
Total Other Assets 15,703.95
TOTAL ASSETS $ 72,714.86
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Fica/FWH Payabie $ 122278
SWH Payable 217.66
IMRF Payable 77.20
Accrued Unemployment Payable 43.05
Total Current Liakilities 1,560.69
Long-Term Liabilitles
Loan - Construction 161,019.14
Total Long-Term Liabilities 161,019.14
Total Liabilities 162,579.83
Net Assets
Amt to be Provided for Loan (161,019.14)
Unrestricted Net Assets 65,891.15
Res Net Assests - Social Security 6,456.69
Res Net Assets - IMRF 6,593.75
Change in Net Assets for the Year (7,787.42)
Total Net Assets (89,864.97)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS § 72,714.86

See Accountants' Compilation Report
2



!

Atlanta Public Library District

Atlanta, lllinois

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -
Governmental Funds

Revenues

Property Taxes
Corp Tax
55 Tax
IMRF Tax
Audit Tax
Liability Tax
Bld/Eguip & Maint Tax
Total Property Tax Revenue

Fees

Fax

Coples

Fines

Non-resident Library Cards

Hospitality

Program Registrations
Total Fee Revenue

Merchandise
Books
Merchandise Income
Total Merchandise Revenue

Grants

Ilinois Praftie Community Foundation

Per Capita

MOMS

Other Grant Income
Total Grant Revenue

Contributions
Program Sponsorships
Fundraising Events
Memorial Donations
Other Confributions

Total Contribution Revenue

Rentals
Rent - Library Buiiding
Rent - Union Hall Event Space
Rent - Union Halfl Offices
Rent - Palms Grill
Total Rental Revenue

Misc. Income
Interest
Other Misc. Income
Total Misc. Revenue

Total Revenues

For the One Month and Eleven Months Ended 05/31/19

Currect Month

Year-to-date

Annual Budget

Budget Variance

$ 0.00 133,969.06 13461000  § (640.94)
0,00 4,365.58 3,925.00 44058
0.00 2,657.64 2,651.00 6.65
0.00 438,00 297.00 91,00
0,00 5,816.46 5,888.00 (71.54)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09
.00 147,296.79 147,471.00 (174.21)
5.50 135,25 15¢ 125.00 10.25

89,40 620,10 ¢ 50 550,00 70.10
9.50 101,95 jo & 120,00 (18.05)
0.00 50,00 50,00 0.00
1.00 50.15 41 75.00 (24,85}

555,00 138400 1321 1,250.00 134.00
660.40 2,341.45 2,170,00 171.45
8.50 90,75 < F 50,00 40.75
1.00 92,00 & 4 50.00 42.00
9,50 182.75 100.00 82.75
4,000.00 4,000.00 6,000.00 (2,000,00)
0.00 0.00 1,772.00 (1,772.00)
2,100.00 3,430.00 4,000.00 {570.00)
0,00 900.00 1,500.00 (600.00)
6,100.00 8,330.00 13,272.00 {4,042,00)
0,00 1,200.00 500.00 700.00
0.00 320,00 3,000.00 (2,680.00)
0.00 1,345.00 250,00 1,095.00
0.00 1,113.49 650.00 463,45
0.00 3,978.49 4,400.00 {421.51)
80.00 160,00 300.00 (140.00)
365.00 915,00 1,000.00 {85.00)
525,00 6,450.00 6,300.00 150.00
300.00 3,300.00 3,600.00 (300.00)
1,270.00 10,825.00 11,200.00 (375.00)
9,43 182.51 200.00 (17.49)
0,00 52.87 100,00 (47.13)
9,43 235,38 300,00 (64.62)
8,049,33 173,189,586 178,913.00 {5,723.14)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -

Governmental Funds

For the One Month and Eleven Months Ended 05/31/19

Operating Expenditures
Parsonnel
Payroll
Fica/Med Expense
Unemployment Expense
IMRF Expense

Totat Personnel Expenditures

Service Contracts & Fees
Accounting and Audit
Legal
Copier
RSAJA.D.M.L.

Professional Services
Artist & Speaker Fees

Total Service Contract & Fees Expenditures

Licenses & Rentals
ASCAP/BMI
Mavie Licensing
Safe Deposit Box
Total Licenses & Rentals Expenditures

Dues & Memberships
Dues & Memberships

Total Dues & Memberships Expenditures

Buildings & Grounds
Cleaning Services
Groundskeeping
Dumpster/Garbarge
Termite & Bugy Control
Fire Inspections & Certificates
Elevator Inspections & Maintenance
Library Maintenance & Construction
Downey Building Maintenance & Construction
Union Hall Maintenance & Construction
Insurance
Construction Loan Repayment

Total Buildings & Grounds Expenditures

Equipment
Computer & Software Purchase
Computer Maintenance
Other Equipment Purchase/Maintenance
Total Equipment Expenditures

Currect Month Year-to-date

Annual Budget

Budget Variance

4474.40 52,063.38 58,725.00 (6,661.62)
342.27 3,648.23 3,967.00 {318.77)
21.24 104.58 400.00 (295.42)
52.66 794,06 2,700.00 (1,905.94)
4,890.57 56,610.25 65,792.00 (9,181.75)
515.00 9,701.25 7.800.00 1,901.25
2,050.00 5,974.50 5,000.00 974.50
253,08 2,062.77 2,000.00 62.77
0.00 1,760.00 1,760.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 250.00 {250.00)
0.00 860.00 0.00 860.00
2,818.08 20,358.52 16,810.00 3,548.52
48.00 421.00 600.00 (172.00)
0.00 0.00 350,00 (350.00)
0.00 1.36.00 120.00 16.00
48.00 557.00 1,070.00 (513.00)
0.00 130.00 300.00 {170.00)
0.00 130.00 300.00 {170.00}
0.00 2,017.50 3,500.00 (1,482.50)
145.00 1,045.00 1,500,00 (455.00)
94.88 §77.68 1,000.00 (22.32)
40.00 510,00 560,00 (5C.00)
180.50 876.50 210.00 666.50
0.00 3,230.03 2,500.00 730.03
0.00 31.08 1,000.00 {568.92)
0.00 2,848.27 1,500.00 1,348.27
Q.00 28,183.86 35,000.00 (6,816.14)
0.00 6,450.00 6,600.00 {150.00)
0.00 13,900.00 13,900.00 0.00
460,78 60,069.92 67,270.00 (7,200.08)
10.61 220.86 2,500.00 (2,279.14)
0.00 53.01 750.00 {696.99)
0.00 111.16 1,000.00 (888.84)
10,61 385.03 4,250.00 (3,864.97)




Atlanta Public Library District

Atlanta, [Hinois

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -
Governmental Funds
For the One Manth and Eleven Months Ended 05/31/19

Utilities
Library Gas & Eleciric
Museum Gas & Electric
Unicn Hall Gas & Electric
Union Hall Water
Library Telephchne & Internet
Museumn Telephone & Internet
Union Hall Telephone & Internet
Real Estate Taxes

Total Utilities Expenditures

Grant Expenditures

IPCF

Per Capita

MOMS

Other Grant Expense
Total Grant Expenditures

Fund Raising Events
Fundraising Events
Total Fund Raising Events Expenditures

Materials
Books/Audio Books
DvD's
Subscriptions & Publications
Museum Collections
Total Materials Expenditures

Marketing & Advertising
Printing
Advertising
Legal Announcements
Direct Mail
Total Marketing & Advertising Expenditures

Supplies
Office Supplies
Postage
Museum, Archival & Exhibit Supplics
Maintenance Supplies
Museum Maintenance Supplies
Arts & Craft Supplles
Decorations
Food & Refreshments/Hospitality
Prizes

Total Supplies Expenditures

Misc Expenditures
Misc Expenditures
Transfer to Palms Grill
Total Misc Expendittires

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget Budget Variance
0.00 3,270.28 4,500.00 (1,225.72)
0.00 2,046.26 2,500.00 (453.74)
0.00 6,269.76 6,000.00 269.76

56,00 754,71 675.00 79.71
201.77 2,595.59 1,800.00 795,59
88.09 1,083.55 1,750,00 {666.05)
.00 §92.01 1,800.00 {1,107.99)
0.00 291.31 600.00 (308.69)
345.86 17,003.87 19,625.00 (2,621.13)
0.00 9,217.25 27,650.00 (18,432.75)
0.00 0.00 1,772.00 (1,772.00)
0.00 7,760.68 7,500.00 260.68
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500,00)
0.00 16,977.93 38,422.00 (21,444.07)
0.00 0.00 500,00 (600.00)
0.00 0.00 600.00 (600.00)
51.09 4,052.99 7,000.00 (2,947.01}
0.00 122,16 1,000.00 {577.84)
0.00 201.40 1,000.00 (798.60)
0.00 0,00 1,000.00 {1,000.00)
51.09 4,676.55 10,000.00 (5,323.45)
0.00 0.00 300.00 (300.00}
0.00 30.00 100,00 (70.00)
0.00 504,50 270.00 324.50
0.00 1,130.66 3,000.00 (1,869.34)
0.00 1,755.16 3,670.00 (1,914.84)
112,17 633.11 1,500.00 (866.89)
36,20 286.95 500.00 (213,0%)
120.61 203.11 75000 (546.89)
0.00 135.84 700.00 (564.16)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0,00 99.57 500.00 {400.43)
0.00 71.22 200.00 (128.78}
50.62 327.90 500.00 (172.10)
0.00 63.10 150.00 (86.90)
319.60 1,820.80 4,800.00 {2,579.20)
42,96 332.25 2,000.00 (1,6672.75)
0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00
42.96 632.25 2,000.00 (1,367.75)




Atlanta Public Library District
Atlanta, lllinois
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis -
Governmental Funds
For the One Month and Eleven Months Ended 05/31/19

Currect Month Year-to-date Annual Budget
Total Operating Expenditures

Budget Variance

8,987.55 180,977.28 234,609.00 (53,631.72)
Total Change in Net Assets § (938.22) (7,787.42) $ (55,696.00} 5 47,508.58
Net Assets, Beginning of Year (82,077.55)
Net Assets, End of Year $ (89,864.97)




Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
May 1, 2019 - May 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
1020 Atlanta National Bank 47,018,24
05/01/19 dep Deposits-Rent Palms Grill 300,00
05/07/19 tlep Interest Income 3.96
05/07/19 PAYROLL Payrolf Journal Entry 1,744.19
05/69/19 awt IMRF 129.86
05/15/19 10107 Tllinois Department of Revenue 223.7%
05/15/19 10108 Internal Revenue Service 1,245.47
05/15/19 10108 American Pest Control 40.00
a5/15/19 10110 Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush Law 2,050,600
Offices
05/15/1% 10111 Baker & Taylor 51.08
05/15/1% 10112 BMI 48.00
05/15/19 10113 Chase Card Services 104.19
05/15/19 10114 City of Atlanta 56.00
05/15/19 10115 Frentier 289.86
05/15/19 10116 GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT 180.90
05/15/19 10117 IM Abbott & Associates 515.00
05/15/19 10118 PDC/Area Disposal 94.88
05/15/18 10119 Rachel Neisler 120,61
05/15/19 10120 Traci Walters 145.00
05/15/19 10121 Watts Copy System 253,08
05/15/19 dep Interest Income 1.64
05/21/19 PAYROLL Payrall Journal Entry 1,554,384
05/28/19 awt US Postal Sarvice 36.20
05/28/19 dep Deposits-Rent Rt 66 400.00
05/30/1% dep Deposit 6,710.00
05/30/1% dap Deposit 629,90
(5/31/1% awt amazon.com 112,17
05/31/19 dep Interest Income 3.83
Totals for 1020 8,049.33 8,095.13 46,072.44
1025 Certificates of Deposit 15,703.85
Totals for 1025 0.00 0.00 15,703.95
1045 Savings 10,938.47
Totals for 1045 0.00 0.00 10,938.47
2010 Fica/FWH Payable (1,245.47)
05/07/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 633.23
05/15/19 10108 Internal Revenue Service 1,24547
05/21/1% PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 589.55
Totals for 2010 1,24547 1,222.78 {1,222.78)
2020 SWH Payable (223.79)
05/07/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journzl Entry 114.45
05/15/19 10167 llinois Department of Revenue 22379
05/21/19 PAYROLL Payrell Journal Entry 103.21
Totals for 2020 223.79 217.66 {217.66)
2025 IMRF Payabie (77.20)
05/07/19 PAYROLL. Payroll Journal Entry 38,60
05/09/19 awt IMRF 77.20
05/21/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 38.60
Totals for 2025 77.20 77.20 (77.20)
2100 Accounts Payable 0.00
05/31/19 APSUM AP Summary Journal Entry 3,948.61
05/31/19 APSUM AP Summary Journal Entry 3,948.61

Printed by 25 on 06/13/19 at 2:28 AM

Page 1



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
May 1, 2019 - May 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
Totals for 2100 3,948.61 3,948.61 0.00
2120 Accrued Unemployment Payable (21.81}
05/07/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 11.16
05/21/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 10.08
Totals for 2120 0.00 21.24 (43.05)
2515 Loan -~ Construction {161,019.14)
Totals for 2515 0.00 0.00 (161,019.14)
3100 Amount to be Provided for Loan 161,019.14
Totals for 3100 0.00 0.00 161,019,14
3200 Unrestricted Net Assets {65,891.15}
Totals for 3200 0.00 0.00 (65,891.15)
3205 Res Net Assets - Spcial Security {6,456.69)
Totals for 3205 0.00 0.00 (6,456.69)
3209 Res Net Assets - IMRF (6,593.75)
Totals for 3209 0.00 0.00 {6,593,75)
4010 Corp Tax (133,965.06)
Totals for 4010 0.00 0.00 (133,969.06)
4015 SS Tax {4,365.58)
Totals for 4015 0.00 0.00 (4,365.58)
4020 IMRF Tax (2,657.69)
Totals for 4020 0,00 0.00 (2,657.69)
4025 Audit Tax {488.00)
Totals for 4025 0.00 0.00 {488.00)
4030 Liability Tax (5,816.46)
Totals for 4030 0.00 0.00 (5,816.46)
4080 Interest (173.08)
05/07/19 dep Interest Income 3.96
05/15/19 dep Interest Income 1.64
05/31/19 dep Interest Income 3.83
Totals for 4680 0.00 9.43 {182.51)
4100 Fax (129.75)
05/30/19 dep Deposit 5.50
Totals for 4100 0.00 5.50 {135.25)
4105 Copies (530,70}
05/30/19 dep Deposit 40.00
05/30/19 dep Deposit 49.40
Totals for 4105 0.00 89,40 {620.10)
4110 Fines (92.45)
05/30/1% dep Deposit 9,50
Totals for 4110 0.00 9.50 (101.95}
4115 Non-resident Library Cards (50.00)
Totals for 4115 0.00 0.00 (50.00)

Printed by 25 on 06/13/19 at 9:28 AM Page 2



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
May 1, 2019 - May 31, 2019

Beginning Dehbit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
4120 Hospitality (49.15}
05/30/19 dep Deposit 1.00
Totals for 4120 0.00 1.00 (50.15)
4125 Program Registrations (829.00)
05/30/19 dep Deposit 80.00
05/30/19 dep Deposit 475.00
Totals for 4125 0.00 555.00 (1,384.00)
4180 Books (82,25)
05/30/12 dep Depesit 8,50
Totals for 4180 .00 8.50 {90.75)
4185 Merchandise Income (91.00)
05/30/19 dep Deposit 1.00
Totals for 4185 0.00 1.00 (92.00}
4200 Illinois Prairie Community Foundation 0.00
05/30/19 dep Deposit 4,000.00
Totals for 4200 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00)
4215 MOMS (1,330.00)
05/30/19 dep Deposit 2,100.00
Totals for 4215 0.00 2,100.00 (3,430.00)
4220 Other Grant Income (900,00)
Totals for 4220 0.00 Q.00 {S00.00}
4250 Other Misc. Income (52.87)
Totals for 4250 0.00 0.00 {52,87)
4300 Program Sponsorships (1,200.,00)
Totals for 4300 0.00 0.00 {1,200.00)
4305 Fundraising Events (320.00)
Totals for 4305 0.00 0.00 {320.00}
4310 Memorial Donations (1,345.00}
Totals for 4310 0.00 0.00 {1,345.00)
4315 Other Contributions (1,113.49)
Totals for 4315 0.00 0,00 {1,113.49)
4400 Rent - Library Building (80,00}
05/30/19 dep Deposit 80.00
Totals for 4400 0.00 80.00 {160.00)
4405 Rent ~ Union Hall Event Space {550.00)
05/30/19 dep Deposit 285.00
05/30/19 dep Deposit 80.00
Totals for 4405 0.00 365.00 (915.00)
4410 Rent - Union Hall Offices {5,925.00)
05/28/19 dep Deposits-Rent Rt 66 400,00
05/30/19 dep Depasit 125.00
Totals for 4410 0,00 525.00 (6,450.00)

Printed by 25 on 06/13/19 at 9:28 AM Page 3



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
May 1, 2019 - May 31, 2619

Beginning Dehit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
4415 Rent - Palms Grill (3,000.00)
05/01/19 dep Depesits-Rent Palms Grill 300.00
Totals for 4415 0.00 300.00 (3,300.00)
5010 Payroll 47,588.98
05/07/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 2,350.64
05/21/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 2,123.76
Totals for 5010 4,474.40 0.00 52,063.38
5030 Fica/Med Expense 3,305.96
05/07/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 179.83
05/21/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 162.44
Totals for 5030 342.27 0,00 3,648.23
5035 Unemployment Expense 83.34
05/07/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 11.16
05/21/19 PAYROLL Payroll Journal Entry 10.08
Totals for 5035 21.24 0.00 104.58
5040 IMRF Expense 741.40
05/09/19 awt IMRF 52.66
Totals for 5040 52.66 0.00 794.06
5105 Accounting and Audit 9,186,25
05/15/1% 86575 1M Abbott & Associates 515.00
Totals for 5105 515.00 0.00 9,701.25
5115 Legal 3,924.50
05/15/19 69837 Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush Law 2,050.00
Officas
Totals for 5115 2,050.00 0.00 5,974.50
5120 Copier 1,809.69
05/15/1% 800897 Watts Copy System 253.08
Totals for 5120 253.08 0.00 2,062.77
5125 RSA/A.DM.L. 1,760.00
Totals for 5125 0.00 (.00 1,76C.00
5140 Artist & Speaker Fees 860.00
Totals for 5140 0.00 0.00 860.00
5160 ASCAP/BMI 373,00
05/15/19 34889815 BML 48.00
Totals for 5160 48.00 0.00 421.00
5170 Safe Deposit Box 136.00
Totals for 5170 0.00 0.00 136.00
5190 Dues & Memberships 13000
Totals for 5190 0.00 0.00 130.00
5205 C(leaning Services 2,017.50
Totals for 5205 0.00 (.00 2,0172.50
5210 Groundskeeping 500,00
05/15/19 Traci Walters 145.00
Totals for 5210 145.00 0.00 1,045.00

Printed by 25 on 06/13/19 at 9,28 AM

Page 4



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
May 1, 2019 - May 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
5215 Pumpster/Garbarge 882.80
05/15/19 4511512 PDC/Area Disposal 94.88
Totals for 5215 94.88 0.00 977.68
5220 Termite & Bug Control 470.00
05/15/19 79429 American Pest Control 40.00
Totals for 5220 40.00 0.00 510.00
5225 Fire Inspections & Certificates 695.60
05/15/18 16-56675% GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT 180.90
Totals for 5225 180,90 0.00 876.50
5230 Elevator Inspections & Maintenance 3,230.03
Totals for 5230 0.00 0.00 3,230.03
5235 Library Maintenance & Construction 31.08
Totals for 5235 0,00 0.00 31.08
5240 Downey Building Maintenance 8 Construction 2,848.27
Totals for 5240 0.00 0.00 2,848.27
5245 Union Hall Maintenance & Construction 28,183.86
Totals for 5245 0.00 0.00 28,183.86
5250 Insurance 5450.00
Totals for 5250 0.00 0.00 65,450.00
5260 Construction Loan Repayment 13,900.00
Totals for 5260 0.00 0.00 13,900.00
5275 Computer & Software Purchase 210.25
05/15/19 Chase Card Services 10.61
Totals for 5275 10.61 .00 220.86
5280 Computer Maintenance 53.01
Totals for 5280 0.00 0.00 53.01
5285 Other Equipment Purchase/Maintenance 111.16
Totals for 5285 0.00 0.00 11116
5305 Library Gas & Electric 3,270.28
Totals for 5305 0.00 0.00 3,270.28
5310 Museum Gas & Electric 2,046.26
Totals for 5310 0.00 0.00 2,046.26
5315 Union Hall Gas & Electric 6,269,76
Totals for 5315 0.00 0.00 6,269.76
5320 Union Hall Water 698.71
05/15/19 City of Atlanta 56,00
Totals for 5320 56.00 0.00 754.71
5325 Library Telepheone & Internet 2,393.82
05/15/19 Frontier 201.77
Totals for 5325 201.77 0.00 2,585.59

Printed by 25 on 06/13/19 at 9:28 AM Page 5



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
May 1, 2019 - May 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
5330 Museum Telephone & Internet 995.86
05/15/19 Frontier 88,09
Totals for 5330 88.09 G.00 1,083.95
5332 Union Hall Telephone & Internet 692,01
Totals for 5332 0.00 0.00 592,01
5335 Real Estate Taxes 291.31
Totals for 5335 0.00 .00 291.31
5505 IPCF 9,217.25
Totals for 5505 0.00 0.00 9,217.25
5520 MOMS 7,760.68
Totals for 5520 0.00 0.00 7,760.68
5605 Books/Audio Books 4,001.90
05/15/19 2034506555 Baker & Taylor 35.22
05/15/19 2034528476 Baker & Taylor 15.87
Totals for 5605 51.0% 0.00 4,052.99
5610 DVD's 422.16
Totals for 5610 0.00 0.00 422.16
5620 Subscriptions & Publications 201.40
Totals for 5620 0.00 0.00 201,40
5675 Advertising 30.00
Totals for 5675 0.00 .00 30.00
5680 Legal Announcements 584,50
Totals for 5680 0.00 0,00 594.50
5685 Direct Mail 1,130.66
Totals for 5685 0.00 0.00 1,130.66
5705 Office Supplies 520.94
05/31/1% awt amazon.com 11217
Totals for 5705 112.17 Q.00 633.11
5706 Postage 250.75
05/28/19 awt US Postal Service 36.20
Totals for 5706 36.20 0.00 286.95
5710 Museum, Archival & Exhibit Supplies 82.50
05/15/19 Rachel Neisler 120.61
Totals for 5710 120.61 0.00 203.11
5715 Maintenance Supplies 135.84
Totals for 5715 0.00 0.00 135.84
5725 Arts & Craft Supplies 99,57
Totals for 5725 0.00 0.00 99.57
5730 Decorations 71.22
Totals for 5730 0.00 0.00 71.22
5735 Food & Refreshments/Hospitality 277.28

Printed by 25 on 06/13/19 at 9:28 AM Page 6



Atlanta Public Library District

General Ledger
May 1, 2019 - May 31, 2019

Beginning Debit Credit Period End
Date Reference  Journal Description Balance Amount Amount Balance
05/15/19 Chase Card Services 50.62
Totals for 5735 50.62 0.00 327.90
5750 Prizes 63.10
Totals for 5750 0.00 0.00 63.10
5800 Misc Expenditures 286,29
05/15/19 Chase Card Services 39.00
05/15/19 Chase Card Services 3.96
Totals for 5800 42.96 0.00 332.25
9800 Transfer to Palms Grill 300.00
Totals for 9900 .00 0.00 300.00
Report Total Q.00
Net Profit/().oss)
Current Perlod (938.22)
Year-to-Date (7,787.42)

Distribution count = 87

Printed by 25 on 06/13/19 at 9:28 AM Page 7



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
May 1, 2019 - May 31, 2019
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Cash Disbursements

05/31/19 APSUM 1020 AP Summary Journal Entry (3,948.61)
05/31/19 APSUM 2100 AP Summary Journal Entry 3,948.61
05/09/19 awt 1026 121 IMRF {129.86)
05/09/19 awt, 5040 121 IMRF 52.66
05/09/12 awt 2025 121 IMRF 77.20
05/28/19 awt 1020 236 US Postal Service (36.20)
05/28/19 awt 5706 236 US Postal Service 36,20
05/31/19 awt 1020 15 amazen,com (112.17)
05/31/19 awt 5705 15 amazon.com 112,17
Transaction Balance for Cash Disbursements 0,00

Transaction Totals
Total Debits

Total Crediits
Account Hash Total

Transaction count = 4
Distribution count = 9

4,226.84
4,226.84

24656.0000

Printed by 25 on 06/13/19 at 9:28 AM

Page 1



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
May 1, 2019 - May 31, 2019
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: Cash Receipts

05/01/19 dep 1020 Deposits-Rent Palms Grill 300.00
05/01/19 dep 4415 Deposits-Rent Palms Grill {300.00)
05/07/19 dep 1020 Interest Income 3.96
05/07/19 dep 4080 Interest Income (3.96)
05/15/12 dep 1020 Interast Income 1.64
05/15/1¢ dep 4080 Interest Income (1.64)
05/28/1% dep 1020 Deposits-Rent Rt 66 400,00
05/28/19 dep 4410 Depesits-Rent Rt 66 (400,00)
05/30/19 dep 1020 Deposit 6,710.00
05/30/19 dep 4200 Deposit (4,000.00)
05/30/19 dap 4215 Deposit (2,100.00)
05/30/12 dep 4410 Deposit {12500}
05/30/19 dep 4105 Deposit (40.00)
05/30/19 dep 4405 Deposit (285.00)
05/30/19 dep 4400 Deposit {80.00)
05/30/19 dep 4125 Deposit (80.00)
05/30/19 dep 1020 Deposit 629.90
05/30/18 dep 4125 Deposit (475.00)
05/30/19 dep 4180 Deposit (8.50)
05/30/19 dap 4185 Deposit (1.00)
05/30/19 dep 4105 Deposit (49.40}
05/30/19 dep 4100 Deposit (5.50)
05/30/19 cdlep 4110 Deposit (9.50}
05/30/19 dep 4120 Daposit (1.00}
05/30/19 dep 4405 Deposit {80.00)
05/31/19 dep 1020 Interest Income 3.83
05/31/19 dep 4080 Interest Income {3.83)
Transaction Balance for Cash Receipts 0.00

Transaction Totals
Total Debits

Total Credits
Account Hash Total

Transaction count = 7
Distribution count = 27

8,049.33
8,049.33

91395.0000

Printed by 25 on 06/13/19 at 9:28 AM

Page 2



Atlanta Public Library District

Journals
May 1, 2019 - May 31, 2019
Date Reference Account  Payee ID Description 1099 Amount
Journal: General

05/15/19 10107 1020 Ilinois Depariment of Revenue (223.79)
05/15/19 10107 2020 Ilinals Department of Revenue 223.79
05/15/19 10108 1020 941 Internal Revenue Service (1,245.47)
05/15/19 10108 2010 941 Internal Revenua Service 1,245.47
05/31/18 APSUM 2100 AP Summary Journal Entry {3,948.61)
0531718 APSUM 5325 AP Summary Journal Entry 201,77
05/31/19 APSUM 5330 AP Summary Journal Entry 88.09
05/31/19 APSUM 5210 AP Summary Journal Entry 145.00
05/31/19 APSUM 5220 AP Summary Journal Entry 40,00
05/31/19 APSUM 5605 AP Summary Journal Entry 51.09
05/31/19 APSUM 5215 AP Summary Journal Entry 94,88
05/31/19 APSUM 5120 AP Summary Journal Entry 253.08
05/31/19 APSUM 5115 AP Summary Jourmal Entry 2,050,060
05/31/19 APSUM 5320 AP Summary Journal Entry 56.00
05/31/19 APSLIM 5275 AP Summary Journal Entry 10.61
05/31/19 APSUM 5735 AP Summary Journal Entry 50.62
05/31/19 APSUM 5800 AP Summary Journal Entry 42.96
05/31/19 APSUM 5160 AP Summary Journal Entry 48.00
05/31/19 APSUM 5225 AP Summary Journal Entry 180.90
05/31/19 APSUM 5105 AP Summary Journal Entry 515.00
05/31/19 APSUM 5710 AP Summary Journal Entry 120,61
05/07/19 PAYROLL 1020 Payroll Journal Entry (L,744.19)
05/07/18 PAYRCLL 2010 Payroll Journal Entry (633.23)
05/07/19 PAYROLL 2020 Payroll Journal Entry (114.45)
05/07/19 PAYROLL 2025 Payroll Journal Entry (38.50)
05/07/19 PAYROLL 2120 Payroll Journal Entry (11.16)
05/07/19 PAYROLL 5010 Payrall Journal Entry 2,350.64
05/07/19 PAYROLL 5030 Payrall Journal Entry 179.83
05/07/1% PAYROLL 5035 Payroll Journal Entry 11.16
05/21/19 PAYROLL 1020 Payroll Journal Entry (1,554.84)
05/21/19 FAYROLL 2010 Payroll Journal Entry (589.55)
05/21/19 PAYROLL 2020 Payrall Journal Entry (103.21)
05/21/19 PAYROLL 2025 Payroll Journal Entry (38.60)
05/21/19 PAYROLL 2120 Payroll Journal Entry (10.08)
05/21/19 PAYROLL 5010 Payroll Journal Entry 2,123.76
05/21/19 PAYROLL 5030 Payrcll Journal Entry 162,44
05/21/19 PAYROLL 5035 Payrell Journal Entry 10.08
Transaction Balance for General 0.00

Transaction Totals
Total Debits

Total Credits
Account Hash Total

Transaclion count = 18
Distribution count = 37

10,255.78
10,255.78

142180.0000

Printed by 25 on 06/13/19 at 9:28 AM

Page 3



1359 - Atlanta Pubiic Library District

Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet

Checking
May 1, 2019 - May 31, 2019

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount

Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 48,138.05

Cleared Deposits & Additions
dep  05/01/19 4415  Deposits 300,00
dep  05/28/19 4410  Deposits-Rent Rt 66 400,00
dep  05/07/19 4080  Interest Income 3.86
dep  05/15/19 4080  Interest Income 1.64
dep €5/31/19 4080  Interest Income 3.82
dep  05/30/19 Multiple  Deposit 6,710.00
dep  05/30/19 Multiple  Deposit 629.90
Total 8,049.33
Statement Total 8,049.33
Difference 0.00

Cleared Checks & Payments

10092 04/24/19 2100 Ameren Illinois 256,17
10093 04/24/19 2100  Baker & Taylor 38,55
10094  04/24/19 2100 Center Point Large Print 45,00
10097  Q4/24/19 2100 FLOWER BUDS 160.00
10100 (4/24/19 2100  Resllient Premier Cleaning, LLC 170,00
10102 05/07/19 5010  Godfrey, Jennifer P, direct deposit allocation 148,71
10103  05/07/19 5010  Letterly, Elizabeth L. direct depostt allocation 177.46
10104 05/07/1% 5010 Maclariello, Catherine direct deposit allocation 521.65
10105  05/07/1% 5010 Neisler, Rache! direct deposit allocation 676.41
10106  05/07/19 5010 Vannoy, Christina N direct deposit allocation 219.92
10107 05/15/19 2020  Ilincis Department of Revenue 223.79
10108  05/15/19 2010  Internal Revenue Service 1,245.47
1010¢  05/15/19 2100 American Pest Control 40.00
10110 05/15/19 2100 Ancel, Glink, Diamond, Bush Law Offices 2,050.00
10111 05/15/19 2100 Baker & Tayior 51.09
10112 05/15/19 2100  BMI 48.00
10113 05/15/19 2100 Chase Card Services 104.19
10114 05/15/19 210¢  City of Atlanta 56,00
10115  05/15/19 2100 Frontier 289.86
10116 05/15/19 2100 GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT 180.90
10117 05/15/19 2100 M Abbott & Associates 515.00
10118 05/15/19 2100 PDC/Area Disposal 94,88
10119 05/15/19 2100  Rachel Neisler 120.61
10120 05/15/19 2100 Traci Walters 145.00
10121 05/15/1% 2100 Watts Copy System 253.08
10122 05/21/19 5010  Godfrey, Jennifer P. direct deposit allocation 129,57
10123 05/21/19 5010 Letterly, Elzabeth L. direct deposit allocation 90,13
10124 05/21/19 5010  Maciariello, Catherine direct deposit allocation 521.71
10125  05/21/19 5010  Neisler, Rachel direct deposit allocation 676.43
10126 05/21/19 5010  Vannoy, Christina N direct deposit allocation 137.00
awt  05/31/19 5705  amazon.com 11217
awt  05/09/19 Multipie  IMRF 129.86
awt  05/28/19 5706  US Postal Servica 36.20
PAYMENT  04/30/19 Multiple  Director of Employment Security 7271
Total 9,737.56
Statement Total 9,737.56
Difference 0.00
Ending Bank Balance 46,449.82

Reconciled Bank Information
Ending Bank Balance 46,449.82

Page 0




1359 - Atlanta Public Library District

Bank Account Reconciliation Worksheet
Checking
May 1, 2019 - May 31, 2019

Reference Date GL Account  Description Amount
Open Deposits & Additions
Total 0.00
Open Checks & Payments
7498 06/30/13 Bill Martin 43.67
7532 07/15/13 Bill Martin 43.67
7538 07/31/13 Bill Martin 43.68
7755 12/15/13 Julia Ware 15.29
8484  09/15/15 Jennifer Godfrey 126.57
9483  10/31/18 2100  IL Labor Law Poster Service 79.50
10004  Q2/06/19 2100 Jasmine Green 25.00
Total 377.38
Reconciled Bank Balance 46,072.44
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 46,072.44
Adjustments
Total 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 46,072.44
Bank Account Reconcilation Summary
Bank Statement Information
Beginning Bank Balance 48,138.05
+ Cleared Deposits & Additions 8,040.33
- Cleared Checks & Payments 9,737.56
Ending Bank Balance 46,449.82
Reconciled Bank Information
+ Open Deposits & Additions 0.00
- Open Checks & Payments 377.38
Reconciled Bank Balance 46,072.44
General Ledger Information
Unadjusted General Ledger Balance 45,072.44
+/- Total Adjustments 0.00
Adjusted General Ledger Balance 46,072.44
Unreconciled Amount 0.00

Page 1




The

Atlanta
National PO Box 459
Bank Atlanta, IL 61723

rariarrkRALITO**SCH 5-DIGIT 61764

PHONE 217-648-2315

customer statement

117 0.7560 AV 0.383 11117 INTEREST RECEIVED
SRS |||'||!ll||H|||||||illllllllllllllll||||||"|||n|||]|l||"1|||| TO DATE CUSTOMER NaLIJ‘QA'I:‘?g?_
sk : ATILANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY 1160
Eg'\é%‘;(ii‘gom INTEREST TO DATE FROM DATE ___TO DATE
ATLANTAIL. 61723-0568 04/30 05/31/2019
SSN [Pace| 1
MEMBER FDIC
Please examine your statement at once and report any discrepancy within ten days. See reverse side for impertant information.
*kkkkd NOW WAIVE F ok ok ok kR g 100013 PREVIOUS BALANCE 48,138.05
Date Debits / Credits Description
05/01 300.00 AUTO TRANSFER ACH DEPCSIT
05/01 72.71 IL. DEPT EMPIL SEC UNEMPL TA 958185472 ACH DEBIT
05/06 148.71 Jennifer Godfrey ACH " ACH DEBIT
05/06 177.46 Elizabeth Letter ACH ACH DEBIT
05/06 219.92 Christina Vannoy ACH ACH DERIT
05/06 521.69 Catherine Maciar ACH ACH DEBIT
05/06 676.41 Rachel Neigler ACH ACH DEBIT
05/07 3.96 CD INTEREST CREDIT 12007301 ACH DEPCSIT
05/09 129.86 IMRF CASH CONC 0625301 ACH DEBIT
05/15 1.64 CD INTEREST CREDIT 12007326 ACH DEPOSIT
0U5/15 223.7% IL DEPT OF REVEN EDI PYMNT 00000078863264 ACH DEBIT
05/15 1,245.47 IRS USATAXPYM 274953530051331 ACH DEBIT
05/20 90.13 Elizabeth Letter ACH ACH DEBIT
05/20 129.57 Jennifer Godfrey ACH ACH DEBIT
05/20 137.00 Christina Vannoy ACH ACH DEBIT
05/20 521.71 Catherine Maciaxr ACH ACH DEBIT
05/20 676.43 Rachel Neigler ACH ACH DEBIT
05/28 400.00 FROM RT 66 ACH DEPOSIT
05/28 36.20 USPS PO 1603780723 ATLANTA I, POS DEBIT
05/30 629.90 DEPOSIT
05/30 6,710.00 DEPOSIT
05/31 112.17 AMAZON . COM*M60SPSF11 AMZN.COM/BILLWA POS DEBIT
05/31 3.83 INTEREST
NUMBERED CHECKS
# Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount # Date...... Amount
10092 05/03 256.17 10110 05/30 2,050.00 10116 05/29 180.90C
10093 05/02 38.55 10111 05/28 51.09 10117 05/29 515.00
10094 05/03 45.00 10112 ¢5/30 48.00 10118 05/31 94 .88
10097*05/03 160.00 10113 05/28 104.19 10119 05/30 120.61
10100*%05/07 170.00 10114 05/24 56.00 10120 05/29 145,00
10109*05/29 40.00 10115 05/30 289.86 10121 05/29 253.08
TOTAL DEBITS TOTAL CREDITS
ACCOUNT PREVIOUS BALANCE FEE CLOSING BALANCE | ENCL
NUM AMOUNT NUM AMOUNT




The

Atlanta
National PO Box 459

Bank

PO

BOX 568

ATLANTA

Atlanta, 1L 61723

ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY
RANDY BROOKS

IL 61723

PHONE 217-648-2315

customer statement

INTEREST RECEIVED
ESTREC CUSTOMER r;:jtﬁnasjE-R
1160
INTEREST 1O DATE FROM DATE 7O DATE
04/30 05/31/2019
SSN [Pace| 2
MEMBER FDIC

Please examine your staternent at once and report any discrepancy within ten days See reverse side for important information.
DATLY BALANCE INFORMATION

Balance

48,365.34
46,121.43
44 ,357.91
42,955 .59
46,449.82

*k**kx% PASSBOOK SAVINGS
AMOUNT

EFFECTIVE JULY 1,

13.64 INTEREST

******#

" "INTEREST EARNED
DAYS IN PERIQOD

ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED

20189,

Balance Date
48,326.79 05/03
45,955,389 05/009
42,803.07 05/24
41,821.61 05/30

AMOUNT

%2.48
33
.25%

CHARGED TO YOUR SAVINGS ACCOUNT AFTER 2 YEARS WITHOUT

10629 PREVIOUS BALANCE
DATE
06/03

AN INACTIVE FEE OF $5.00 WILL BE

..... Balance

47,865.62
45,825.53
42,747.07
46,653.04

BALANCE

ACTIVITY.
TOTAL DEBITS TOTAL CREDITS
ACCOUNT PREVIOUS BALANCE FEE CLOSING BALANCE | ENCL
NUM AMOUNT NUM AMOUNT
CHECKING 48,138.05 34 9,737.56 7 8,049.33 46,449 .82
SAVINGS 10,538.47 1 13.64 10,852.11

10,938.47

10,952.11




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, L - Account #1 00013 - Statement Date: 05/31/2019

Page 3 of 4
T g T
il s R A Etie ENE
Pt gy = - ETREEY - 9
i Egiﬁg' ] & A3 .sg }:1 E;irﬂ’e ;\5
F
Eug‘sﬁgg 3 5 I
ST T e )i J3 it : {3 P
5E = 9 ; . ol K E £ < 1 . Fd *
’§§§§ WE E'%f’:?ﬁg—ﬁ%%:ﬁ Hgij Ml PEESEE 3| % B;
! LA EEERA GRS ! SIERE ;
T R EEEERE mntant AN HHEHEERES : i
< “‘E* # “REEA T SUMETH B Yoo iR e 3 s R LR =
= i OTM. DEPGST WGCOLNF HUWEER AT, DEPQUIT
*(boo|? ¥ L9 %0 oy X teeen $ b1 oos
o HO7LIOREE3E 12 | | B0?4b07563 L2
Accl #100013 , Credit, 5/30/2019, $629,.80 Acct #100013 |, Credit, 5/30/2019 , $6,710.00
oE o At Ar 8 CHECK 1) (B wic
I o o
SE, 40 gh; - 100 5E Raca Slrast 100 SE Race Street
Alantz, I1.61723 Checkdats: 04724110 Atlznta, |L 81723 Gheckdale: 0424119
Pay to the crear af: Amaran lllinals § HemssssmZER 7 Pey tathe ordoes of: Baker & Tayker § hmeesizpEh E

)

*“Two Hundrad Fifty-Six And 17/100 Dollar® reisstssssstsssssmssismmisnuasiarsipasen

‘-‘ Amaren lilnols
PO Box 034
Chicage, (L BOBBO-1634

[ Ry

wOOONOWDOY 2 O07ELO07EGIHE OO0 LA

*“Thirky-Elght And 55100 Baltar

T

Baker & Taylor
PQ Box 277930
Allama, G4 303p4-7630

i

#o0000 bE0930 K07 LED75638 L0007 3

Acct #100013, Ck #10092 , 5/3/2019 , $256.17

Acct #100013, Ck #10083, 5/2/2019, $38.55

Pay 10 the arder ofi Centar Point Large Print
“*Forty-Flve And 00100 Dallars

3 rrereesiag g

" Centar Pt Largs Print

FLOWER BUDS o
BUD Brooks R 0 80X 490 Vo
PG Blox1 ATLANTA, ILBI723 D : - . .
Thomdlke, ME 04988-6001 " prEs [
W 7 i) B Lt T %J%«d
— 4

Afianta PuLg Library Dlsirick [RE—— Allanla Public Library Disted - _ J— .

PO Box 558 g s Toas [T B st 10087
. 100 S Race Sires! i :

Allanis, 1L.61723 chechdale: 044G . Rllants, Il 61723

Chackdate: 0412418

PO Epx .
( + 100 6E Race Sireal . e
‘ P

Pay 1o the order of: FLOWER 8UDS
**One Hundred Sixty And (F102 Dallar

FarmEisbes

00000008 20T LR0TEE3E KOO0 L3N

¢OOGOC 009 7" HOTELO07EEEE 1000 1 3r

Acct #100013 , Ck #10084 , 5/3/2019, 34500

Acct #100013 , Ck #10097 , 5/3/2019 , $160,00

gy B e e ———

Raelllant Pramiar Cleaning, LLG

Atants, IL 61723

Z Pay 1o 1he arder of; Resilent Premiar Cleaning, LLC § Hemebimn g
H

303 Sangamon St

| PO Box 881

| Lincoin, L. 52858

VLT T
Atanta o Lbray et JRS—— 10100 Atianks Pubio Librery Distriot Je—— 1010
00 6E Raca ireat e B e Shee: anieresa
Creckdate: 142413 Allaria, 161723

TR

Check tate:  05MB/T3

§ wesspanigg o

IE Pay to,the order of: American Past Conlrol
B : *Farty Anct DO 00 Doileg

American Pesi Cantrol
14003 W Farmington Rd
Henna Clly, IL B1538

wOODOOLOL00w 1207 LAQ TSR3 00D

#OOO00L010%¢ HO7ELO75ESE JOD0AT

Acct #100013, Ck #10100 , B7/2019 , $170.00

Acct #100013 , Ch#10109 , 8/29/2019, $40.00

Ui GHEC K1 VG G
Atlanta Pulla LIbrary Distlel Alacte o it 10110
PO Box B68 sy
100 8E Race Sireet
Atlanta, L 81723 Check dale; 015735

Pay to tha orderoft Ancal, Gilnk, Dmend, Sush Law Olfices.
**Twno Thousend Fifty And 00/T00 Dollars®*!

§_"me080.00

D

Angal, Glink, Dlamond, Dush Law Dcas
14 South Baarbom St
Chicage, it 60603

wO00D0E0 4 k0w ROTLKOTPSE3N LO0OL AN

Atienla, IL 61722 Check gale:  OSMSHY

Pay to tha vrdar of; Baker & Taylor
*Flfty-Qne And 03100 Doliar

§ wmssingy g

Baker & Taylor
PO Ao 277830
Allants, GA30384.7030

A18 GALen a TR T e ——
Mlanta Pubiiz Library Dlsilel Souun el Bk
PO Box 588 Wi o
100 SE Raco Strest

vOO00D0 DR BOT7ELOTEEIE 400D I

Acct #100013, Ck #10110, 5/30/2079, $2,050.00

Acct#100013, Ck#10111, 528/2019, §51.09




Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta, IL - Account #100013 - Statement Date: 05/31/2019
Page 4 of 4

2 Allanta Publfic Libary 0

i Pay to tha aeder st BMI

FOBox S8 1 EF [ et E T R |
T e e s Ny i
Allanta, IL 61723 Chech dafe.  US15719 |

| B 1)

H **Forly-Elght And 00100 Dollars

EMI
FC Box 830893
--=~ - Cinclrnatl, OH 452830893

1 Atlents Public|
PO Bow $68 5
100 BE Rece Sireet =

Adents, IL 61723

Poy hoine order of: Chasa Card Services
“One Hundred Fayr And 18/100 Ooliers

Prawiry

Chasa Caml Servicas
PO 8 1423
Charlolte, NG 26:201-1423

£

£ 3

HOO0DO MG k2 G7LID?5R3N 10007 3¢

rO0000 i0 L3« O LIOTREIN MIODLE

Acct #1000113, Ck#10112, 5/30/2019, $48.00

Acct #100013, Ck#10713, 5/28/2019, $104.19

Allanta Puttie Library Dlstrlet Acarea b et e

PO Box 561 et

100 6€ Roce Sest R

Allznta, |LB1723 Check daie:

16134

031512

H Pay to the oer o3 Ciy of Atiania
i **FIfy-Sla And DM DO Dollars
ity of Allanta o
107 NE Firsi Street ey
PO Box 385 e

Allants, IL 51723

Q00000 LiLe 07 LIO0T7S630 000LI

+ Atanld Publi Library Disiric
E 5

_POBox588 .7
100 SE Reca Sirset

114

Alanls, 1L 81722 Check data;  GSHEE
Payto ha orsler of: Frantiar N § merte-ir3Es,B8 i

~Two Hundred Eighty-Nioe And B8/ 100 Dollg g™~

Frantar
PO Bay 740407
Clneinnatl, OH 452740407 .. ..

- P -

i,

*OODO0LOVAES KOTLICT7SRIN LOOOLAN

Acct #100013, Ck#10114, 5/24/2019, $56.00

Acct #100013, CK #0115, 530/2012 | $289.86

T+ ANant, L8723

Pay 1 the order off GETZ FIRE EQUIPMENT - :

TR WHE GATR - ~GUDAT AH SNV LTV

“
-1
H
i
2.
b}

**Ons Hiindred Elghty And 31/150 bollars

GETZ FIREEQUIPMENT

PO Box 419 .
FEORIA, L 61851-0419 .

00000 0L LG BO7RL07SEHT WDODLIF

EN T L 4L AHANGILEAG ViEW,

Allanta Publia Library District N s sk P
POPoxSEE  ° e

100 SE Rato Sirest |

Atfanta, IL 1723 Check date;  DS/16M9

§ HrmUSAK

Pay to tha ordar of; Jid Aubott & Associates
**Enva Hurdred Fiteen And 00/100 Dollars'

JMi Abeh & Assoclates
207 & McLean St
Lincoln, fL 62658

/359

wOooooi0Ri®e o7l 75E30

1000 &3

Acct #100013, Ck #10118 , 5/29/2018, $180.90

Acct #100013, CA#10117 , &/29/2019 , §515.00

OO T T T T T T TSR AR T | A T T e T —
Alanta Public Library Disliet
nta Public Library Dislict JrEn— 8 Alanta Pubiic Libeary District .
PO Box 568 - st 1o PO Box 568 i e 10148
100 SE Race Streel R et et o
Alianta, IL 81723 Cheek dafe;  OSM1E19 Adanta, IL 81723 Gheckdete:  0S/15/19
. ! H
Y Pay lo the arder of: PRG/Avea Dispasal 3 weiegagg ; 5 Py to the ordor of; Rachsl Nalsler . I ] o
H **Minety-Four And B8100 Dallam ¢ 3 *rDne Hundeed Twanly dnd §1/304 Dolar :
PLGHuen Disposal Raehel Neigler
22289 Collechan Center Or, . PO Bax3?2
Chiraga, IL 605023.0322 ., Allanta, IL61723
B 2L
0000004 18w 1O7LI0TSEAG 1000 L3 *0000O LD LT BDP3L075630 0004w /y
Acct #100013, Ck#10118, 531/2012 | 894.88 Acct #100013, Ck #1019, 530/201%, 312081
Allsaia Publio Livrary Dlstlct S . - . B
PO Box 568 R , . ‘-":m’m 10420 M;g:&uﬁhshc Library Dislric e : 1o
100 SE Race Strest, " | 10058 Raca St s L
Atlanm, IL§1723 Cheek date: 0516119 Atanta, 161723 Gheck daler  08/1EME
s s
H i
4 Pay to the order of: Trael Walless i " Pay lo e ordar ofs Walts Copy System e i
i *"One Hundrad Forty-Flve And 001100 Dollarg®**-===r+rm=+~ i <o Hundred Fily-Thres And 08100 Daflarsrerrorsr o
f H
Traci Wobiars h Wiaits Capy Syslem o
o 540 ) N FO Bax 13140
Aant, ILG1723 o . Springhold, IL 52791

wDOOOC L0 20w GDTAMD75E3N 10003

#0O000QADLE 4w OFLIO7SR M tO00 3 “aaopsy”

Acct #100013, Ck #10120, 5/29/2012, $145.00

Acct #100013, Ck #101271, 5/29/2018, $253.08




ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY
PROPOSED OFFICERS FOR 2019-20

President: James Welchel
Vice President: Steve Dreyer
Secretary: Karen Horn

Treasurer: Randy Brooks



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY

LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S ANNUAL REPORT JUNE 20, 2019

¢ Traffic at the Library continues to be excellent; we are seeing many more children and
young families with children using our services, many of them new to Atlanta.

e Programs for children are now almost exclusively held in the new CreateSpace at Union
Hall. We are working on plans to maximize use of that space once the school year
starts, and to incorporate the recording studio as well.

» Further information about our annual activities and statistics on usage are included with
this report and with the report from the Program team.

» Aconsolidated election was held in April. Randy Brooks, Marge Dyer and Karen Horn
were elected to the Board for full six-year terms. Jim Welchel and Mary Hill were
elected for four-year unexpired terms. All but Mary Hill were elected as write-in
candidates.

Submitted by: Catherine Maciariello



£ z T T 0 T T ¥ 0t [E 5 SRLIIUNCD) JO Jaquiny
a6 g g z T 0 T T & v 7T 6 His104 [p10]
s oT 5 T 4 £ ) 8 5T £ £ $3181S JO Jaquiny
505 €5 EY4 51 S 8 g 9T og 88 5 0o 11§30 |BI0L
. ‘ SHOLISIA
95 65 ¥E €€ 62 9T oE ZE vE Sy 75 8|c03d J0 23GUnN|
5861 891 ™t £9T 78 08 logr It z01 It 69T 181 $851 J0 J3GUINN
SN dOLdV1
44 44 1€ €T 9z frd oz T LT /T 5T SBLIEITNT 10 13quinN
01 5 ¥E i o¢ 0 vE 4 74 87 8T 51 pamosiog
vE o i Ir 7€ i 7 8¢ g€ B g€ SILEIGI] JO JBQUINN
Y06 55 80 65 59 ) 09 S 7 7L 89 99 pauect|
NVOT AYYHIIT-HILNT
95¢£°T €T |OT¥'T  [90FT w0 oov'T VBET £8ET 1861 9LeT 69ET 19€'T 51950 [B10L
Shir oEw o oSt I 6EY £ vy Trw i 157 by spJe Aoy
805 116 995 955 156 195 156 o6 156 %6 756 816 siasn pandxd
El g o IS g £ lo g g 5 g z PamauSY SPIE]
9z g 5 g v 8 L g 9 2 6 L I35 MaN|
i su3sn
7L 6L ¥8 Gl [ ¥g 59 9 69 69 85 og $400g BnpIBAD
e 15 8 g sc s 0E iz 5T ot T ¥4 S| BuIssily
71901 PLLOT |TTLOT |2T2°0T  |Z0£°0T  |0mS0T |6S9°0T 0zL'oT S49°0T  |9g90T [19°0T  |2z90T SWia}| J0 Jaquunpy
NOLLATIO)|
865 95 08 o8 79 9% £t g€ ag R €9 99 oenv/aad
SYT zT g a7 ) Fa3 g g 5 g g ¥ 1340
0T Z T o 0 T g ¥ z ¥e 0 ¥i “241) Y5y UON
6 0 0 z ¥ 0 z 7 £ 0 0 0 NPy SUncy,
otz 5 oz 7% 5T ¥ 0t 1z £ T [ s¥ UCBINDII] S|IUBANT
005z S1Z ovz 0¥z LT e 95T 691 557 8T T 817 uonReINL NPy
995°E 082 T 6T 89z 19z 607 £eT |t1e 6LE 6T ¥8¢ uoneILg (€101
75 €€ £ ez & 62 2 1€ 79 7 9 £z slemausy
B4 T |veC 59z stz 78 781 zoT 607 8/7 197 I5T 10033317
1B SNOIABI] TY1OL jEnuuy aunf Aeppy judy yalepy| Aeragai|  Asenuer| Jsqusaag Jzgwaaon|  1agolon|  Jagqusides Hm.:m_.:_.... Ainr NOILYIN3Y |
140434 TYDILSILYLS ,SHO1D3HIA AYYHES JNand VANYILY ;




Atlanta Public Library
Museum Director’s Annual Report 06.20.2019

e Further information about the Museums on Main Street project is included in the final
report in this packet. Our final meeting and wrap-up for this project is in July.

e Visitor numbers remain steady at the Museum. | have been working with the staff at the
Palms Grill to help show people around when a typical Museum volunteer is
unavailable.

* Inaddition to the Classrooms and Community exhibit completed in January, the Atlanta
Military Collection exhibit now inhabits the entirety of the lower floor of the Museum
with two additional display cases, and a small exhibit on the history of the KKK in Atlanta
was installed on the second floor

* In collaboration with the Logan County Tourism Board, the Atlanta Visitor's Welcome
Center was christened in May. This is one of 4 centers throughout Logan County meant
to show visitors all that the county has to offer and encourage them to spend more time
in Logan County.

® Purple Martins returned to roost for the third year in a row in the Martin houses on the
Library lawn.

Submitted by: Rachel Neisler



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY

REVISED FINAL REPORT — MOMS EXHIBIT

A NOTE on changes to the final report:

This report has been modified from the original report submitted at the April 25, 2019 Board of Trustees
meeting in the following ways:

1.
2.

We have added the number of people who attended programs and events.

We have identified programs IN BOLD that were directly related to the MOMS project
since other programs—even though they were conceived as complementary to the
Smithsonian exhibit—were part of our regular programming and funded through our
lllinois Prairie Community Foundation grant.

One MOMS-related program was inadvertently omitted from the initial report {the
Olympia High School Jazz Choir), and it is now included, increasing our program costs by
$250.00.

$100 in sponsorship income has been removed from the report since it was for the
mandolin orchestra performance which was not a direct part of MOMS,

In the original report, we had included a portion of the mural project as a MOMS
expense, as well as revenue from our IPCF grant offset some of the cost. For the
purpose of clarity, we have now removed that project completely because we had
planned to undertake this project regardless of the Smithsonian exhibit as part of our
new Visitor Welcome Center. We could certainly include it as a MOMS expense given its
theme of celebrating the changes in our own community, but the cost would be offset
by funds from the IPCF grant and would therefore have no impact on our bottom line.



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY
FINAL REPORT ~ MOMS EXHIBIT
VISITORS & VOLUNTEERS
Number of local visitors — 153
Number of other visitors -~ 371
TOTAL VISITORS - 524
Number of volunteers — 43
Number of program participants — 521

PROGRAMS

Following are the programs offered that were directly related to the two exhibits {Smithsonian
traveling exhibit Changes in Rural America and the Library’s permanent exhibit Classrooms and
Community), as well as programs that were offered to complement the theme of “celebrating
community,” an underlying idea behind the Crossroads exhibit. Smithsonian-specific programs
are marked in bold, and costs are included in the final MOMS financial report below.

Other complementary programs were funded through the Library’s $6,000 grant for community
programs from the Illinois Prairie Community Foundation, and are NOT included in the
Smithsonian exhibit budget. The total cost of these programs was $3,346.52.

* Dinner Program/ISO Woodwind Ensemble — Songs of the Prairie (10-6-18) - $800
e Dinner Program/Lincoln College Jazz Band {10-19-18) - $450

s This Golden Age with Neil Stimpet {10-16-18) -0

¢ Dinner Program/lilinois Turns 200 Bicentennial Podcast (11-2-18) - $0

e Chicken & Pickin’ with Danny Tackett (11-8, 2-15, 3-14} - $360

¢ This Golden Age with Regan King {11-13-18) - $0

* Dinner Program/Native Americans of lilinois with Kim Sigafus {11-16-18) - $75

¢ Olympia High School Madrigals {11-20-18) — $0

¢ Christmas Concert (12-9-18) - 5393.67

e Wednesday Afternoon Tea {January 9, 16, 23) — $149.76

* Dinner Program/Spoon River Dramatization (1-11-19) - $75

o This Golden Age/MOMS Introduction (1-15-18) - $0

e Dinner Program/Sports & Community (1-25-19) - $0

o Dinner Program/The Farmer is the Man with Chris Vallillo (2-8-19) - $600

e This Golden Age with Nancy Reinhart (2-12-19) - 0

e Gallery Show — Olympia High School Art Students (2-1-19 through 3-16-19) - $100
e Dinner Program/How Corn Changed Everything with Cynthia Clampitt {(3-8-19) - $75
e This Golden Age with Holly Thomas (3-219-19) - 0



¢ Dinner Program/Orpheus Mandolin Orchestra (3-22-19) - 0

¢ Olympia High School Jazz Choir (4-6-19) - $250

¢ Worldviews Monthly Book Group: “What Makes Community?” -0

* Community Mural Project - $1,993.09 (includes artist fee, lodging & supplies)

EXPENSES

Classrooms & Community Permanent Exhibit

Design and Construction $2,100.00 {in-kind)
Case construction materials 1,379.11
Miscellaneous materials 403.62
TV monitor 473.04
Animation 500.00
Printing & Copying 1,812.54
Moving exhibit cases 440.00
Sub-total $7,108.31

Smithsonian Crossroads Traveling Exhibit

Truck & gas S 352.11

Programs 1,875.00
Donor/volunteer reception 665.63

Art Show Prizes 100.00

Sub-total 52,992.74

TOTAL EXPENSES $10,101.05

INCOMIE

Iltinois Humanities Council $2,100.00

[llinois Prairie Community Foundation 2,000.00 (MOMS grant)
Atlanta Betterment Fund 500.00

Atlanta National Bank 500.00



lllinois Arts Council 730.00
Individual Private Donations 2,800.00

In-kind centributions 2,100.00

TOTAL INCOME $10,730.00




ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY

PLANNING TEAM ANNUAL REPORT JUNE 20, 2019

The Planning Team did not undertake projects during the year.
Submitted by:

Randy Brooks, Lori Cotton



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY

FACILITIES TEAM ANNUAL REPORT JUNE 20, 2019

The Building Facilities Team reports the following activities for 2018-19:

The work that was planned as part of our Live and Learn grant was completed this year,
including installation of a new HVAC system at Union Hall and installation of new carpet
and subfioor in the front area. All these costs were paid for with funds raised to match
the Live and Learn grant and did not come out of the Library’s annual tax revenue.

This year we also replaced the water heater in the Downey Building.

The front space at Union Hall now serves as the entrance to the Atlanta Museum as well
as the Logan County Visitor and Welcome Center. Through a community art project, a
mural was painted in the space depicting Atlanta iconography and history. The mural
was paid for with grant funds.

The front doors of the Library have been sealed with a weatherizer to prevent water
damage.

We received bids for repair of the Library gutter system, the roof of the Downey
Building, and the fagade of Union Hall. We are in the process of working out the

financing to undertake these necessary repairs.

Traci Ballinger has replaced Adam McVey as our groundskeeper.

Submitted by: Steve Dreyer, Jim Welchel



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY

FUNDING & FINANCE TEAM ANNUAL REPORT JUNE 20, 2019

The Funding and Finance Team reports the following:

As of May 31, 2019, the Library had $46,449.82 in its checking account at the
Atlanta National Bank, and $10,952.11 in its savings account. The Library also
has approximately $15,000 of unrestricted funds in a CD at the Atlanta National
Bank. This puts us in a good financial position, as we expect to spend
approximately $10,000 in June, [eaving us with a strong balance to start the new
fiscal year,

As the report on the MOMS exhibit shows, the project helped us attract
significant funding. The contributions for this project and for our programs
continue to demonstrate that the Library’s annual programming is a strong
financial benefit to the organization, allowing us to bring exceptional services to
the community without depending heavily on our annual tax revenue.

In August, we are due to renegotiate our construction loan with the Atlanta
National Bank. Currently, there are 15 years remaining on the loan, and the
interest rate is 4 percent.

We also have several major construction and maintenance projects under
consideration, and we expect to have more details and a recommendation on
how to proceed with them at a meeting in the near future.

A preliminary budget for 2019-20 is included with this report. This is a draft only;
the budget will be finalized as soon as we have the June 30 financial reports, and
a budget ordinance will be presented at our July meeting. The public hearing on

the budget will precede our September Board meeting.

The staff deserves commendation for managing the Library’s resources to
maximum advantage.

Submitted by: Steve Dreyer



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY

INSURANCE TEAM ANNUAL REPORT JUNE 20, 2019

The Insurance Team reports the following:

¢ We had one claim against us during the past year when a child fell from a bounce house
on Library grounds. That claim was handled through Selective under our umbrella
liability coverage.

* We have been pleased with Hanover Insurance Company as our new insurance provider
and plan to renew our contract with them in August. The rate will go up approximately
$1,000 for the year following Hanover’s review of the age of our buildings. The annual
rate will be approximately $7,500. That is still significantly below what we were paying
with Selective and what other providers quoted to us last year when we solicited new
proposals.

Submitted by: Karen Horn



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY
COMPLIANCE TEAM ANNUAL REPORT JUNE 14, 2018

The Board of Directors of the Atlanta Public Library District met on the following dates between
July 1, 2018 and June 30, 2019:

Regular Meetings

¢ July 26,2018

e September 20, 2018
o November 15, 2018
¢ February 21, 2019

e April 25,2019

e June 20, 2019

Special Meetings

* September 5, 2018
¢ November 26, 2018

Ordinances and Resolutions

The following ordinances and resolutions were passed by the Atlanta Public Library Board of
Trustees between July 1, 2018 and June 30, 2019. All ordinance were posted and filed as
required.

¢ No. 18-03 ~ Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance (09-20-18)
* No. 18-04 —Tax Levy Ordinance (09-15-18)
¢ No. 19-01 - Ordinance Establishing Meeting Dates {04-25-19)

Review of Closed Meeting Minutes

There was one closed meeting held between January 1, 2019 and May 31, 2019. A review of
closed meeting minutes is required semi-annually, and we will complete that review prior to
our next Board meeting.

OMA and FOIA/Legal

Staff continued to fill FOIA requests throughout the year. In March 2019, a watchdog group
filed a lawsuit against the Library regarding a FOIA request for a subpoena that was provided
with redactions. While such complaints are usually handled through the Attorney General's
Public Access Counselor, the PAC was bypassed on this occasion, resulting in legal fees for the
Library . Aresolution is currently pending regarding this lawsuit.

Submitted by: Randy Brooks



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY

TECHNOLOGY TEAM ANNUAL REPORT JUNE 20, 2019

In 2018/2019 the technology team requested updated computer equipment through the free
State Farm program. The existing equipment at the library was 6 to 8 years old. We requested
newer laptops and 5 desktops. The new desktops are the size of a modem and therefore take
up significantly less space. Three new desktops and 10 new laptops are now loaded and in

use. The remaining laptops are currently being loaded. The old computers and accessories
have been recycled for free through CCCA in Lincoln.

Submitted by: Lori Cotton



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY

PROGRAMS & SERVICES TEAM ANNUAL REPORT JUNE 20, 2019

¢ The attached calendars of events document the Library’s programming for 2018-19.
Several events were canceled in February and March after the Director broke her ankle,
including Worldviews Book Group, Spirit Guides and Fireside Friday. The February dinner
program on “Making Sense of Media” was also canceled. This program will be
rescheduled during the coming year, We did add one program: a performance by the
Olympia High School Jazz Choir in April. In addition, the Library hosted all the children
from Olympia South who participated in the Young Author Contest at the Library on
May 9. The Director once again served as the judge for the contest, and the Library
awarded certificates to a number of winners.

e The Visual Arts Discovery Camp was a huge success once again this year, and we
featured a new faculty member. Mary Sunday and Jayne Kindred “retired” from their
roles with this program, and Sandra Pitcher, art teacher at Olympia High School, did a
wonderful job taking over for them. We are talking with her and other faculty at the
high school about a month-long celebration of OHS in January.

* Sadly, there were too few registrations for theatre camp this year to go forward with
that camp. A number of people we spoke with indicated that there were too many
conflicts with sports activities. We plan to meet with parents in the near future to try
and ascertain why registration was down and what we can do to better serve the
children in our area.

* That said, our children’s events were very well attended throughout the year, with a
high of 85 children for the Scovill Zoo. The model of having more “blockbuster” events
seems to have gained traction, and we will continue that for next year.

* Overall, our programs and events attracted approximately 766 people this year, not

including those who came to the MOMS exhibit. Feedback on our programs continues
to be extremely positive.

Submitted by: Lori Cotton, Jim Welchel



HOURS: Monday 10-12:30; Tuesday/Thursday 10-7; Wednesday/Friday 10-4:30; Saturday 9-3
www.atlantapld.org/217-648-2112
Community cultural programs are supported by the lilinois Prairie Community Foundation

~This Golden Age: Learn from the Locals
Th1s popular program kicks off on October 16 at 9:00am at the Library. This year's theme is Leam from
the Locals, and this month we will host Neal Stimpet, CEO of the Atlanta National Bank. Neal will
discuss the cha]lenges facing small-town banks,” changes in regulahons facmg community banks, and
the efforts the ANB makes to provide personal service to its customers. Come and get to know Neal,
enjoy continental breakfast, and join the lively conversahon'




HOURS: Monday 10-12:30; Tuesday/Thursday 10-7; Wednesday/Friday 10-4:30; Saturday 9-3
www.atlantapld.org/217-648-2112
Community cultural programs are supported by the lllinois Prairie Community Foundation

YOGA at the LIBRARY

| Every Tuesday morning at 9:00am at the Library
Instructor: Carmen Schaffer -

Individual and package rates available
Talk to Carmen! |

CHILDREN’S PROGRAMS WILL BEGIN IN NOVEMBER!
COMING ON NOVEMBER 2: SPECIAL ILLINOIS TURNS 200
LIVE EVENT AT UNION HALL (BROADCAST ©N NPR)



PRSRT STD

ECRWSS
Calendar U.S.POSTAGE
PAID
sponsored by EDDM Retail
7 ; ﬁ.w AT e
Collins Roofing

Mon 10-12:30
Tues fThurs 10-7
Wed /Fri 10-4:30
Sat 9-3

Children’s programs

supported in part by
M Atlanta Lodge No.
165 A.F. & A.M.

217-648-2112
www.atlantapld.org

TRUSTEES: Randy Brooks, President; Lori Cotton, Vice President; Karen Horn, Secretary;
Steve Dreyer, Treasurer; Robert Letterly; Jeremy Snead; James Welchel _|Oﬁ>_| _uom._.>_u ﬁcm._.o_/\_ ER

DIRECTORS: Cathy Maciariello, Library; Rachel Neisler, Museum.



Your Library Serving You!

Calendar

sponsored by-
Collins Roofing

NOVEMBER 30, 6:30PIVt AT THE LIBRARY:
Fireside Friday. What could be better than stories b k
y 4 Tuesdays, 9:00AM FREE

the fire? Welcome a special guest reader and enjoy
refreshments in the Library

s

s beautiful adult reading Learn from the Locals!

room. Thisis an adult program. FREE NOVEMBER 13: Community Mural Project. Our first ever com-

munity art project! Come and meet the artist who will lead us in
painting a mural at the Union Hall Building. You, too, can be an
artist! No special skill or talent required!

NOVEMBER 26 AND DECEMBER 17, 6:00PM AT THE LIBRARY:
Worldviews Book Group continues with discussions of Once

We Were Brothers by Ronald Balson (Nov.} and Plainsong by
Kent Haruf (Dec.). Books are available at the Library, and

DECEMBER 11: The Art of Jewelry-Making with Linda Canfield.
Learn how Linda got started making jewelry, get personal tips,

everyone is welcome. Refreshments and great conversation! . . .
Y s and maybe even find some Christmas gifts!

THie Atlania Public Library District sirives to be a service-dyiven community resource for learning, crealivity and engagement. Tts mission is to fmprove
thie quality of (e of patrons by expanding thetr forizons, meeting thetr larning needs, and enfiancing thetr interests in meaningfil and entertaintng ways.



PRSRT STD
ECRWSS
Calendar U.S.POSTAGE
PALID
Sponsored by EDDM Retail

SPECIAL CROSSROADS ACTIVITIES!

Collins Roofing

Sign up to be a volunteer docent
guide for the exhibit

Help paint a community mural
at Union Hali

Submit art for the gallery show to

accompany the exhibit

Smithsonian Museums on Main Street is coming to the Atlanta Museum

February 2—March 16, 2019

Celebrate this exciting exhibition with us! The Atlanta Museum is just one of six sites in

. ) . ) o tod to h . . . hibit “ ) in R
TRUSTEES: Randy Brooks, President; Lori Cotton, Vice President; lllinois sefected to host this brand new Smithsonian exhibit “Crossroads: Change in Rural

America.” Open Thursdays, Fridays, Saturdays from 10-3 and Sunday 12-3 or by
Karen Horn, Secretary; Steve Dreyer, Treasurer; Robert Letterly;

appointment. Also visit our companion exhibit “Schools and Commumity: How schools
Jeremy Snead; James Welchel

DIRECTORS: Cathy Maciariello, Library; Rachel Neisler, Museum.

b

Shape Community Identity.” Sponsored by the Smithsonian and Iinois Humanities, and
supported by generous contributions from the Hllinois Prairie Community Foundation, the

Atlanta National Bank, the Atlanta Betterment Fund, David Kindred, and Carolyn Adams.

FOR MORE INFORMATION

Mon 10-12:30 ABOUT THESE PROGRAMS OTHER COMING EVENTS AT THE LIBRARY

Tues /Thurs 10-7

Wed fFri 10-4:30 VISIT GUR WEBPAGE, January 15, 9:30AM. This Golden Age. Hear all about the Crossroads exhibit before it opens!
Sat9-3

m CALL THE LIBRARY January 18, 6:30PM. Fireside Friday. Refreshments and a delightful reading by a special guest

217-648-2112 AND LIKE US ON FACEBOOK —a fun evening by the fire for adults.
www.atlantapld.org
January 19, 9:30AM. Spirit Guides. A 4-part monthly discussion of contemporary spiritual

Community programs are supported by a generous grant thinkers begins with Frederick Beuchner’s Telling Secrets. Call the Library by Jan. 4 to sign up!

from the lllinois Prairie Community Foundation Mirza Arts January 28, 6:00PM. Worldviews. Light supper and discussion of Lalita Tademy’s Cane River, a
& Culture Fund. popular Oprah selection. Call the Library to reserve a book!

LOCAL POSTAL CUSTOMER



ZUMBA!
YOGA!

Call the
Library for
information
about

classes.

Children’s programs supported in part
by Atlanta Lodge No. 165 A.F. & A.M.

Divner Programs:
Celebrating Commaunity

Dinner begins at 5:30PM at the Palms Grill Café. Program follows at 7:00PM in the Loft at Union Holl,
For reservations call 217-648-2112 or 217-648-5077. Admission to the program is free with dinner.
Program only: 510.00/pay at the door.

JANUARY 11: Explore Spoon River. Edgar Lee Masters’ masterpiece Spoon River Anthology

was published in 1915-16 and presents an unvarnished picture of life in a small rural town
through the voices of residents of its cemetery who reflect on their experiences from beyond
the grave. Costumed actors Paddy and John Lynn will portray characters from Spoon River, and
Patti Eckert will perform folk and popular music of the period through song, banjo and guitar.
Presented through llfinois Humanities Road Scholar Program

¥

JANUARY 25: Sports and Community. Can sports events have an impact on a town’s sense of
community? We’ll consider that questions with a panel discussion about Atlanta High School’s
1959 regional championship basketball game, as well as the several state baseball and softhall
championship titles earned in the early 2000s by Olympia High School. Players, coaches and
cheerleaders will share their memories and stories surrounding those events. The program will
include rare film from 1959 as well as video and photos from Olympia High School.

FEBRUARY 8: The Farmer is the Man. Join us for a performance by nationally acclaimed singer/
songwriter Chris Vallillo who performs on six-string and slide bottleneck guitars. Chris’s
combination of songs and stories presents an entertaining portrait of life in the rural Midwest.
Sponsored by the llinois Arts Councif Agency.

FEBRUARY 15: Danny Tackett & the Chicken & Pickin’ Orchestra. Danny and the band return
for another evening of great gospel and country music.

FEBRUARY 22: Making Sense of Media. An expert in public news literacy , press practice, and
journalism ethics, Professor Stephanie Craft joins us from the University of lllinois School of
Journalism to examine how we can navigate the complex and sometimes confusing media
environment in today’s 24/7 news cycle.

The Atlanta Public Library District strives to be 4 service-ditven community resource  for learning, creativity and engagement. Jis mission is to improve
the quality of (ife of patrons by expanding thetr fiorizons, meeting their learning needs, and enfiancing thetr fntevests in mearningful and entertaiing ways.




PRSRT STD
EGCRWSS
U.S.POSTAGE

PAID
EDDM Retail

TRUSTEES: Randy Brooks, President; Lori Cotton, Vice
President; Karen Horn, Secretary; Steve Dreyer, Treasurer;
Robert Letterly; Jeremy Snead; James Welchel
DIRECTORS: Cathy Maciariello, Library;

Rachel Neisler, Museum

Tues /Thurs 10-7 FOR MORE INFORMATION
Wed /Fri 10-4:30 ABOUT THESE PROGRAMS
Sat 9-3
VISIT OUR WEBPAGE,
217-648-2112
www.atlantapld.org CALL THE LIBRARY
AND LIKE US ON FACEBOOK

Community programs are supported by a generous grant
from the illinois Prairie Community Foundation
Mirza Arts & Culture Fund.

LOCAL POSTAL CUSTOMER



ZUMBA!

YOGA!

Call the
Library for
information
about

classes.

Children’s programs supported in part
by Atlanta Lodge No. 165 A.F. & A.M.

o]

CROSSROADS |

Smithsonian Museums on Main Street Exhibit Crossroads: Change in Rural America opens on Feburary 2 and runs through March 16 at the Atlanta
Museum. Also be sure to visit our companion exhibit: Classrooms and Community: How Schools Shape Community Identity. Open Thursdays through
Saturdays from 10AM—3PM and Sundays 12PM—3PM. Or by appointment. Sponsored by: the Smithsonian, lllinois Humanities, lllinois Prairie
Community Foundation, Atlanta National Bank, Atlanta Betterment Fund, Gary Gemberling, David Kindred, and Carolyn Adams.

The Atlanta Public Library Ditrict strives to be a service-diven community resource for learning, creativity and engagement. It prlssion & fo improve
the quality of fife of patrons by expanding their forizons, meeting thelr learning needs, and enfiancing thetr interests in ARl and entertaming ways.



ATLANTA PUBLIC LIBRARY

PERSONNEL TEAM ANNUAL REPORT JUNE 20, 2019

The Personnel Team reports the following:

o Libby Letterly will be leaving her position at the end of June as she and her husband will
be moving to Springfield. We are currently considering whether to staff the Library with
existing personnel or to hire new support staff to take Libby’s position. For the
immediate future, the hours will be covered by Cathy, Christina and Jenni. We thank
Libby for her outstanding contributions to the Library.

¢ Minimum wage will rise to $9.25 per hour on January 1, and we are building that into
the Library’s budget.

Submitted by: Karen Horn



D

FT

Line Items Budget Year To Date Projected Year End

INCOME
4010(Corp Tax 133,952
4015(55 Tax 4,365
4020(IMRF Tax 2,657
4025 [Audit Tax 487
4030|Liability Tax 5,815
4035 |Bldg/Mtnce Tax 0
4080(Interest 183
4100|Fax Fees 150
4105|Copy Fees 650
4110|Book Fines 106
4115|Non-Res Library Cards 50
4120|Hospitality 50
4125|Program Registrations 1,500
4180|Book Sales 95
4185|Merchandise Sales 0
4220|Grants 9,500
4250 |Miscellaneous 0
4300|Program Sponsorships 500
4305|Fundraising Events 3,000
4310(Memorial Donatlons 500
4315|0ther Contributions 500
4400|Rent-Library Building 160
4405|Rent-U.H. Event Space 1,000
4410(Rent-U.H. Offices 6,300
4415|Rent-Palms Grill 3,600

Cash Carried Forward 17,397

Savings Account Balance

TOTAL CASH AVAILABLE 152517

EXPENSES
5010|Payroli 58,725
5030/ FICA/Medical 3,967
5035{Unemployment 400
5040|IMRF 2,700
5105|Accounting & Audit 10,200
5115|Legal 8,400
5120(Copier 2,500
5125|RSA/ADML 1,200
5135|Professional Services 0
5140 Artist/Speaker Fees 7,800
5160|ASCAP/BMI 500
5165|Movie Licensing 350
517G|Safe Deposit & P.0. Box Rental 150
5190|Dues & Memberships 150
5205|Cleaning Services 3,200
5210|Groundskeeping 1,500
5215|Dumpster/Garbage 1,300
5220|Bug Control 900
5225|Fire Inspections & Certificates 950
5230(Library Elevator Inspections/Maintenance 500




5231
5235
5240
5245
5250
5260
5275
5280
5285
5305
5310
5315
5320
5325
5330
5332
5335
5475
5605
5610
5620
5640
5670
5675
5680
5085
5705
5706
5710
5715
5720
5725
5730
5735
5737
5750
5800

DRAFT

Museum Elevator Inspections/Maintenance 2,850
Library Maintenance & Construction 1,000
Downey Bldg, Maintenance & Construction 8,000
U.H. Maintenance & Construction 6,000
Insurance 7,500
Construction Loan Payment 16,200
Computer & Software Purchase 300
Computer Maintenance 10G
Other Equip. Purchase & Maintenance 300
Library Gas & Electric 3,900
Museum Gas & Electric 2,500
Union Hall Gas & Electric 7,500
Union Hall Water 675
Library Telephone & Internet 3,050
Museum Telephone & Internet 1,700
U.H. Internet 925
Real Estate Taxes 602
Fundraising 1,400
Books/Audio Books 7,500
DVDs 1,000
Subscriptions & Publications 150
Museum Collections 750
Printing 150
General Advertising 30
Legal Announcement 600
Direct Maf! 3,500
Office Supplies 750
General Postage 400
Museum Achlval & Exhibit Supplies 500
Library Maintenance Supplies 150
Museum Maintenance Supplies 106
Arts & Craft Supplies 2,500
Decorations 150
Food & Refreshments (Programs) 1,500
Hospitality 500
Prizes 500
Miscellaneous 750
TOTAL EXPENSES 191974
Net Revenue After Expenses 543




